
OMEGA
• N T E R A C T I V E
TfcCHNOLOGIES LIIV1ITED

N O T IC E  T O  T H E  M E M B E R S

N O T IC E  is hereby given that the Eighteenth Annual General M eeting o f  the members o f
O M E G A  IN T E R A C T IV E  T E C H N O L O G IE S  L IM IT E D  w ill be held on Saturday, 29 ,h
Septem ber, 2012  at 4 .00  P. M. at Vaastu Darshan -  “ B”, S ^ ^ lo o r , Azad Road, Andheri
(East), M umbai 400  069 to transact, with or without m odificad^n(s) the fo llow ing business:

O R D IN A R Y  B U S I N E S S :

1. T o receive, consider and adopt the audited Balance Sheet as at 3 Is1 March, 2012 and
the Statem ent o f  Profit and Loss for the year ended on that date together with the 
Reports o f  Directors and the Auditors thereon.

2. To appoint a Director in place o f  Mr., Rajesh Srinivw as Nawathe who retires by
rotation and being elig ib le  offers h im self for re-appointment.

$

3. To appoint M /s. Sampat Mehta & A ssociates, Chartered Accountants having Firm
Registration N o. 10 9038  W as Statutory Auditors o f  the C om pany to hold o ffice  from 
the conclusion o f  this Annual General M eeting until the conclusion o f  the next 
Annual General M eeting and to authorise the Board to fix their remuneration

For and on b eh a lf o f  the Board •
For O M E G A  IN T E R A C T IV E  T E C H N O L O G IE S  L IM IT E D

Renu M .S o n i  
D irector

R E G IS T E R E D  O F F IC E  :
308, M AKER B H A W A N  NO. Ill,
21 , NEW  M ARINE LINES,
M U M B A I- 4 0 0  020.

D A T E  : 3 1 s' M ay, 2012 .

N O T E S :

1. A m em ber  entitled to attend and vote at the Annual Ccncral Meeting (tlic “Meeting) is entitled to 
appoint a proxy to attend and vote on a poll instead of himself and the proxy need not be a 
member o f the company. The instrument appointing the proxy should, however, be deposited at 
the registered office of the company not less than forty eight hours before the commencement of 
the meeting.

2. The Register o f  Mem bers  and the Share Transfer Rooks o f  the compans will remain closed from 

26/09/2012 to 29/09/2012 (both days inclusive).
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OITL
3. Corporate members intending to send their authorised representatives to attend the meeting are 

requested to send to the company a certified copy o f  the Board Resolution authorizing their 
representative to attend and vote on their behalf at the meeting.

4. Members desirous o f  seeking any information concerning the accounts o f the company are requested to
address their queries in writing to the company at least seven days before the date o f the meeting so that 
the requested information can be made available at the time o f  the meeting.

>
5. Members / Proxies are requested to please bring their copies ol the Annual Report to the meeting since

copies o f the Annual Report will not be distributed at the meeting. “'jC

6. 1 he company has listed its shares on Stock Exchange Limited. Mumbai and Cochin.

7. The company has appointed M/s. LINK INTIME INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED as Common 
Registrar & Transfer Agent o f  the company for physicals as well as dcmat mode o f transfers. Members 
holding Shares in physical form arc requested to notify immediately any change in their address with 
PIN CODE to the Registrar and Transfer Agent o f  the company Members are therefore requested to 
send their grievances to them for early disposal at the address given below :

M/s. LINK INTIME INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED 
Unit: [Omega Interactive Technologies Limited) 
C/13. Pannalal Silk Mills Compound, LBS Marg. 

Bhandup [West), Mumbai - 400 078.
Tel: 022-2596 3838, Fax: 022-2594 6962. 

Email id : mumbaifftlinkintime.co.in

8. All documents referred to in the Notice are open for inspection at the registered office o f  the company 
during office hours on all working days except public holidays between 11.00 a.m. and 1.00 p.m. upto 
the date o f the Annual General Meeting.

9. Members/Proxies holding their Shares in Physical mode are requested to fill the enclosed attendance 
slip and handover the same at the entrance with signature. In the absence thereof, they may not be 
admitted to the meeting venue.

10. Members who are holding shares in dcmatcrialiscd form arc requested to bring their Client ID and DP 
ID numbers for easy identification at the meeting.

11. In all correspondence with the company, members are requested to quote their Folio No. and in case 
their shares arc held in denial form, they must quote their DP ID and Client ID Number.

For and on b e h a lf  o f  the B oard  
For O M E G A  IN T E R A C T IV E  T E C H N O L O G IE S  L IM IT E D

R enu M . Soni 
D irector

R E G IS T E R E D  O F F IC E  :
308, MAKER BHAWAN NO. Ill, 
21, NEW MARINE LINES. 
MUMBAI- 4 0 0  020.

D A T E  : 3 1 “ M ay, 2012 .



OMEGA
I I N T E R A C T I V E
TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED

Details o f  the Directors seeking appointment/re-appointment at the forthcoming Annual General 
Meeting. (In pursuance o f  Clause 49 (vi) (A ) o f  the Listing agreement.) j

Director seeking appointment & re-appointment

Name o f  the Director. Mr. Rajcsh Srinivwas Nawathc 
(D IN -0 1 2 0 1 3 5 0 )

Date o f  Birth. 22/01/1961

Date o f  Appointment. 24/09/2009

Expertise in any specific 
functional Area.

He has wide knowledge in areas o f  accounting. Finance, 
HR, Import, Export etc. and having DIEM and DMM 
Certificate to his credit. He has more than 20 years o f  
experience in Instrumentation Industry. '

Qualification M.Com.

Directorships held in other 
companies. (Excluding foreign- 
Companies.)

Tantrasoft Solutions (India) Private Limited 
Ashco Niulab Industries Limited 
Mykindasite International Private Limited 
Sharda Capsec Limited 
Malvern Trading Private Limited
Crystal FRT Forwarders Private Limited - Managing 
Director

Committee position held in other 
Companies.

Nil

Shareholding in the company Nil

F or and on b e h a lf  o f  the B oard  
F or O M E G A  IN T E R A C T IV E  T E C H N O L O G IE S  L IM IT E D

R enu M .S o n i  
D irector

R E G IS T E R E D  O F F IC E  ;
308, M AK ER B H A W A N  NO. Ill,
21, N E W  M A R IN E LINES,
M U M B A I- 4 0 0  020.

D A T E  : 3 1 st M a y , 2012 .
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OMEGA
I N T E R A C T I V E
TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED

D IR E C T O R S ’ R E P O R T  T O  T H E  S H A R E H O L D E R S

Your Directors have great pleasure in presenting their Eighte^fth Annual Report together 
with the Audited accounts for the year ended 31st March, 201 Jrf*

F IN A N C IA L  R E S U L T S :

P articu lars 2011-2012
(R u p ees)

2010-2011
(R u p ees)

Total Incom e

P rofit/(L oss) b e fo re  tax

T ax  expense:
-Current tax 
-D effered tax 
-Earliers Years

P rofit/(L oss) fo r  th e  y ea r

8 ,64 ,703

4 .3 3 .4 2 0

4.33 .420

13,52,762

(41 ,38 ,541)

13,09,863

(54 ,48 ,404)

O P E R A T IO N S  :

During the year your com pany has earned profit after tax o f  Rs. 4 .33 lacs against a loss after 
tax o f  R s.54 .48  lacs in the previous year. Your Directors are hopeful to achieve the better 
result in the current year.

D IV ID E N D  :

Due to carry forward losses, your Board has decided not to recom m end any dividend for the 
year ended 3 1sl March, 2012 .

F IX E D  D E P O S IT S  ;

Your C om pany has not accepted any deposit during the year within the m eaning o f  section  
58A  o f  the C om panies A ct, 1956 from Public and the rules made there under.
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DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:

Pursuant to Section 2 17(2A A ) o f  the C om panies A ct, 1956  the Directors confirm that:

1. In the preparation o f  the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards have 
been follow ed alongw ith proper explanation relating to material departures ;

!
2. Appropriate p o lic ies have been selected and applied consistently and judgm ents and 

estim ates wherever m ade are reasonable and prudent s p  as to  g ive a true and fair 
v iew  o f  the state o f  affairs o f  the com pany at the en c^ T th e  financial year and o f  the 
profit o f  the com pany for that year;

3. Proper and sufficient care has been taken for the m aintenance o f  adequate accounting  
records in accordance with the provisions o f  the C om panies Act; 1956 for 
safeguarding the assets o f  the com pany and for preventing and detecting fraud and 
other irregularities;

4. The annual accounts have been prepared on a going concern basis.

DIRECTORS
f-

Mr. Rajesh Srinivw as N awathe, Director o f  the com pany retires by rotation from the Board o f  
Directors and being e lig ib le , offers h im se lf for re-appointment.

AUDITORS:

M /s. Sampat Mehta &  A ssociates, Chartered Accountants, Auditors o f  the Com pany arie 
retiring at the ensuing Annual General M eeting. They are eligib le for re-appointment and 
have expressed their w illingness to act as auditors, i f  re-appointed. T he Com pany has 
received a certificate from them that they are qualified under section 224  (1) o f  the 
C om panies A ct, 1956, for appointm ent as Auditors o f  the Com pany. M em bers are requested 
to consider their appointm ent at a remuneration to be decided by the Board o f  Directors for 
the financial year ending 31 st March, 2013 as set out in the N otice convening the M eeting.

AUDITORS’ OBSERVATIONS :

The observations o f  the auditors contained in their Report have been adequately dealt with in 
the N otes to the A ccounts g iven in Schedule “R” which are s e lf  explanatory and, therefore, do 
not call for any further-comments.

AUDIT COMMITTEE :

In accordance with the provisions o f  the Listing A greem ent and C om panies A ct, 1956, the 
C om pany has constituted an Audit C om m ittee. The Audit C om m ittee acts in accordance with 
the term s o f  reference specified  from tim e to tim e by the Board.



MERGER:

A schem e o f  am agamation o f  the subsidiaries i.e. M ykindasite International Private Limited 
and M alvern Trading Private Limited with O m ega Interactive T echnologies Limited under the 
provisions o f  Sections 391 to 394 o f  the C om panies A ct, 1956 has been filed with the 
Honourable High Court o f  Judicature at Bom bay. The assets and liabilities o f  the above said 
com panies shall be transferred to and vested in the Com pany as a go ing  concern from the 
appointed date i.e. Is* October, 201 LA s and when approval o f  the honourable High Court is 
received w hich is in progress.

• >DEPOSITORY SERVICES: *

The Com pany's Equity Shares have been admitted to the depository m echanism  o f  the 
National Securities D epository Limited (N SD L ) and also  the Central Depository Services  
Limited (C D SL ). A s a result the investors have an option to hold the shares o f  the Com pany  
in a dem aterialized form in either o f  the tw o D epositories. The C om pany has been allotted  
IS IN N o. IN E 2 9 2 C 0 I0 1 1.

Shareholder’s therefore are requested to  take full benefit o f  the sam e and lodge their holdings 
with D epository Participants [ D P s ] with w hom  they have their Dem at A ccounts for getting 
their holdings in electronic form.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE:

Your com pany continued to practice good governance as set out by the Securities & 
Exchange Board o f  India. In addition to the basic governance issues, the Board laid a strong 
em phasis on transparency, accountability and integrity. The detailed report o n ’com pliance o f  
Corporate G overnance and M anagement D iscussion  A nalysis as stipulated in C lause 49  o f  the 
Listing A greem ent is enclosed and form part o f  this Report.

SUBSIDIARY COMPANY:

The affairs o f  the subsidiary com pany namely Mykindasite International Private Limited and 
Malvern Trading Private Limited have been reviewed by the directors o f  your company. Further 
as required under Section 212 o f  the Com panies Act, 1956, the Annual Reports for the Financial 
Year 2011 -  2012 also includes the Accounts for the year ended 31st March, 2012 o f  the 
subsidiary com panies.

CODE OF CONDUCT;

Your com pany is com m itted to conducting its business in accordance with the applicable laws, 
rules and regulations and highest standards o f  business ethics. In recognition thereof, the Board 
o f  Directors has implemented a Code o f  Conduct for adherence by the Directors and Senior 
M anagement Personnel o f  the company. This w ill help in dealing with ethical issues and also  
foster a culture o f  accountability and integrity.

LISTING :

The com pany has listed its Equity Shares on Bom bay Stock Exchange Limited, Mumbai and 
Cochin Stock Exchange Limited, Cochin.
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. 4.

PARTICULARS REGARDING CONSERVATION OF ENERGY. TECHNOLOGY 
ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNING AND OUTGO:

The information pursuant to section 217  (I) (e) o f  the C om panies Act, 1956 read with the 
C om panies ( D isclosure o f  particulars in the Report o f  Board o f  Directors) Rules, 1988 are 
not applicable to the com pany as the com pany is not engaged in manufacturing activities.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES ; J

N on e o f  the em ployees o f  the com pany cam e within the puN usdf o f  the information required 
U /s. 217  (2A ) o f  the Com panies A ct, 1956 read with the C om panies (Particulars o f  
Em ployees) Rules, 1975 as amended.

ACKNOWLEDGMENT:

T he Directors w ish to convey  their appreciation to the com pany’s  shareholders, custom ers, 
bankers and distributors for the support they have given to the Com pany and the confidence, 
w hich they have reposed in its m anagem ent and the em ployees for the com m itm ent and 
dedication show n by them.

For and on behalf of the Board 
For OMEGA INTERACTIVE TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED

Renu M. Soni 
Director

REGISTERED OFFICE:
308, M AK ER BH A W A N  N O . Ill,
21 , N EW  M ARINE LINES,
M U M B A I- 4 0 0  020.

OITL

DATE :31s* MAY, 2012.



OMEGA
I I M T E R A C T I V E
TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED

A N N E X U R E  T O  T H E  D IR E C T O R S* R E P O R T  

REPORT ON CO RPO RATE GOVERNANCE  

CO M PA N Y ’S PHILOSOPHY ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE .

OM EGA INTERACTIVE TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED ( O l ^  is committed to adhere to the 
corporate governance code as prescribed by the SEBI and Stock Exchange and has accordingly 
implemented various aspects o f  the code.

To implement the Corporate Governance practice, OM EGA INTERACTIVE TECH NO LO G IES  
LIM ITED, has a well defined policy consisting o f  the following:

• Ensure that the Quality and frequency o f  Financial and Managerial Information’s, which the 
Management shares with the Board, fully placed before the Board Members in control o f  the 
Company's affairs.

• Ensure that the Board exercises its Fiduciary responsibilities towards Shareowners and 
Creditors, thereby ensuring high accountability.

•  Ensure that the extent to which the information is disclosed to present and potential investors 
is maximized.

•  Ensure that the decision-making is transparent and documentary evidence is traceable 
through the minutes o f  the meetings o f  the Board/Committees thereof.

• Ensure that the Board, the Management, the Employees and all the other stakeholders are
fully committed to maximizing long-term value to the shareowners and to the Company.

•  Ensure that the core values o f  the Company are protected.

•  Ensure that die Company positions itself from time to time to be at par with any other world-
class Company in operating practices.

BOARD O F D IR E C T O R S:

The Company presently has Three Directors. One o f  them is Executive and the remaining two are 
Non Executive Director. Both the Non Executive Directors are Independent Directors and 
professionals with expertise and experience in general corporate management, finance and other 
allied fields.

As per clause 49 o f  the Listing Agreement, if  the Chairman is the Executive Chairman at least half o f  
the board should consist o f  Non Executive and Independent Directors. In case o f  OITL, two o f  the 
total three Directors are Non Executive and Independent and remaining one is Executive Director 
which is very much in Compliance o f  the Clause 49 o f  the Listing Agreement.

Composition o f  the Board o f  Directors has a healthy mix o f  Executive & Non Executive Directors & 
ensures the desired level o f  independence and functioning & decision making.
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. 2 .

The details o f  composition o f  the Board, category, number o f  other Directorships and other O I T L .  
Committee Memberships are as follows:

BOARD M EETINGS:

During the year under review the Board o f  Directors o f  the company met 4 times on 31“ May, 2 0 11, 
12"’ August, 2011, 12,h November, 2 0 1 1 and 14th February, 2012. The maximum gap between two 
meetings was not more than four calendar months as specified in Clause 4$.

The details o f  composition o f  the Board, category, attendance o f  Directors at Board Meetings during 
the financial year and last Annual General Meeting, number ojw ther Directorships and other 
Committee Memberships are given below:

Name o f Director Category No. o f  
Board 

Meeting 
attended

Attendance 
at last 
AGM

No. O f Other 
Directorships 

Held 
As on 

31/03/2012 
Public Private

Outside 
Committee 

Position Held 
As on 

31/03/2012 
Mem. Chmn

Mr. Krishan Kumar Rathi NEID 4 Yes -- 3
Mr. Rajesh Sriniwas Nawathe NEID 4 > Yes 2 4
Mrs. Renu M. Soni ED 4 Yes -- 3

r

NEID stands for Non Executive and Independent Director.
ED stands for Executive Director.

INFORM ATION SUPPLIED T O  TH E  BOARD :

The Board has complete access to all information with the Company & to any o f  the employee o f  the 
Company. The Board is provided with all the relevant information On the important mafters affecting 
the working o f the Company as well as the related details required deliberations by the members o f  
the board.

Among others, this includes:

Annual operating plans, capital budgets and updates, 
quarterly results o f  the Company and its operating divisions, 
minutes o f  meeting o f  audit committee and other committees.
information on recruitment and remuneration o f  senior officers just below the board level, 
general notices o f  interests.
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- Materially important show cause, demand, prosecution and penalty notices.
Fatal or serious accidents or dangerous occurrences, 
details o f  any joint venture o f  collaboration agreement.
sale o f  material nature o f  investments, subsidiaries, assets which is not in the normal course 
o f  business.
foreign exchange exposure and the steps taken by the management to limit the risk o f  adverse 
exchange rate .movement.
Any materially significant effluent or pollution problem.
Any issue which involves possible public or product liability claims o f  a substantial nature.
Significant development in the human resource and industrial relations fronts.
Legal compliances reporting system.

The Board is routinely presented with all information under the i/im t heads whenever applicable 
and materially significant.

As mandated by the revised Clause 49, the independent Directors on the board o f the Company :

• Apart from receiving Director’s remuneration, do not have any material pecuniary relationships or 
transactions with the company, its promoters, its Directors, its senior management or its holding 
company, its subsidiaries and associates that may affect independence o f  the director.

•  Are not related to promoters or persons occupying management positions at the board level or at 
one level below the board.

#-

•  Have not been an executive o f  the company in the immediately preceding three financial years.

• Are not partners o f  the firm or executives o f  the company or were not partners o f  the firm or 
executives o f  the company during the preceding three years.

• Are not associated with Statutory audit firm or the internal audit firm that is associated with the 
Company.

• Are not associated with Legal firm(s) and consulting firm(s) that have a material association with 
the Company.

• Are not material suppliers, services providers or customers or lessors or lessees o f  the company, 
which may affect independence o f  the Director.

• Are not substantial Shareholders o f  the Company i.e. do not own two percent or more o f  the block 
o f voting shares.

The Board is routinely presented with alt information under the above heads whenever applicable 
and materially significant.

COMMITTEES OF DIRECTORS:

To focus effectively on the issues and ensure expedient resolution o f  the diverse matters, the Board 
has constituted a set o f  Committees with specific terms o f  reference / scope. The committee operates 
as empowered agents o f  the board. The inputs and details required for the decision is provided by the 
operating managers. The Minutes o f  the Meeting o f  the all Committees o f  the board are placed before 
the board for discussions /  noting.
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Details o f  the committee o f  the board and other related information are as follows: O IT L .

a) AUDIT C O M M IT T E E :

The Company has a qualified and independent Audit Committee comprising o f  three 
Directors. The broad terms o f  reference o f  the Audit Committee are in consonance with the 
provisions o f  Section 292A o f  the Companies Act, 1956 and Clause 49 o f  the Listing 
Agreement. All the members have financial and accounting knowledge.

/
The Committee acts as a link between the Management, the Statutory Auditors and the Board 
o f  Directors o f  the Company. The Committee focus its atten|^h on monitoring the financial 
reporting system within the company, considering quarte|^ai: Annual Financial Results o f  
the company and submitting its observations to the Board o f  Directors before its adoption by 
the Board, review o f  the internal audit report & internal control system, audit methodology 
and process, major accounting policies and practice, compliance with accounting standards. 
Committee also reviews the legal compliance reporting system.

Representative o f  the statutory auditors is always invited to attend these meetings.

The Committee met 4 times during the financial year ended 31a March, 2012.

Attendance record at the meetings o f  the Audit Committee o f  Directors during financial year 
2 0 1 1 - 2012 . *-

The name o f  Members o f  Committee and their attendance are as follows: .

Nam e o f the Members Status No. o f  M eetings
A ttended

Mr. Krishan Kumar Rathi Chairman •' 4
Mr. Rajesh Sriniwas Nawathe Member .  4
Mrs. Renu M. Soni Member 4

All the members have financial and accounting knowledge.

The meetings o f  the Audit Committee are also attended by Head o f  Accounts department 
and representative o f  statutory auditors.

The Chairman o f  the Committee Mr. Krishan Kumar Rathi was present at the Annual 
General Meeting held on 29,h August, 2 0 1 1 to attend the shareholder’s queries.
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b) SHAREHOLDERS & INVESTORS GRIEVANCE COMMITTEE :

D
O I T l

The Company has constituted a Shareholders’ & Investors Grievance Committee at board 
level to strengthen the investor relations and to inter-alia look into issues relating to 
Shareholder Grievances pertaining to transfer o f  shares, non receipt o f  declared dividends, 
non receipt o f  Annual Report, issues concerning de-materialisation etc.

The Committee met 4 times during the financial year on 31“ Mar^h, 2012.

The composition o f  the Shareholders’ Committee and details, o f  the meetings attended by the 
Directors during the year 2011 -  2012 are given below: *

The name o f  Members o f  Committee and their attendance are as follows:

Nam e o f  the Members Status No.-of M eetings

Shareholding o f  Non Executive Directors

The shareholding in the Company by the Non Executive Directors in their own name is NIL 

CODE OF CO NDUCT :

The Company has adopted a Code o f  Conduct for the Directors and senior management o f  the 
Company. The members o f  the Board and senior management o f  the Company have submitted their 
affirmation on compliance with the code for the effective period. The Declaration by the Chairman 
and Managing Director to that effect forms part o f  this Report.

Mr. Krishan Kumar Rathi 
Mr. Rajesh Sriniwas Nawathe 
Mrs. Renu M. Soni

Chairman
Member
Member

Attended
4
4
4

Mr. Biswanath Sarkar is Compliance Officer.

DETAILS OF INVESTORS COMPLAINTS RECEIVED DURING THE VEAR:

Sr. Nature o f  Complaints 
No.

Received Disposed Pending

NIL NIL

NIL NIL
NIL NIL

NIL

NIL
NIL
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M ANAG EM ENT DISCUSSIONS & A N A L Y SIS: OITL

Management discussion and analysis report is given in a separate section forming part o f  the 
Directors’ Report in this annual report.

STEPS FOR PREVENTION O F INSIDE TRADING :

In compliance o f  the SEBI (Prevention o f  inside Trading) Regulations as amended in 2002, the 
Company has issued comprehensive guidelines advising and cautioning management staff and other 
relevant business associates on the procedure to be followed while dealing in equity shares o f  OITL, 
and disclosure requirements in this regard. Company believes that Code o f  Internal Procedure 
and Conduct” and ‘The Code o f  Corporate Disclosures Policies’ ftrfmed by it in this regard will help 
in ensuring compliance o f  the amended SEBI regulations.

DISCLOSURES.:

The necessary disclosures regarding the transactions entered into with the related parties are given in 
the notes to the accounts. There were no transactions o f  the material value with related parties viz., 
Promoters, Directors, or the Management or Relatives having any potential conflict with the interest 
o f  the company.

N O N -C O M PL IA N C E S:
f-

There were no instances o f  non compliance on any matter related to the capital market during the last 
three years. N o penalties or strictures were imposed on the company by any Stock Exchange or 
SEBI or any other statutory authority on any matter related to capital market during last three years.

Details o f  com pliance with mandatory requirement and adoption o f non m andatory 
requirement.

The Company has complied with all mandatory requirement o f  Clause 49 o f  the Listing Agreement 
with the Stock Exchange and has implemented the following non mandatory requirements:

1. AUDIT Q UALIFICATION :

It is always the companies endeavor to present unqualified financial statements. There are 
no audit qualifications in the company’s financial statement for the year under review.

2. TRAINING  OF BOARD M EM BERS :

Directors are fully briefed about all business related matters risks assessment market 
conditions o f  the product manufactured by the company, competition and new initiative 
proposed by the company.

CEO/CFO CERTIFICATION :

As required under Clause 49 o f  the Listing Agreement a Certificate duly signed by Mrs. Renu M. 
Soni, Director has been obtained. The certificate is annexed to this report.

A U D ITO R S’ CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE:

The Company has obtained a certificate from Auditors o f  the company regarding compliance with 
the provisions relating to the corporate governance laid down in clause 49 o f  the listing agreement 
with the Stock Exchanges. This certificate is annexed to the report.

|Cont...7J
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DECLARATION:

I, Mrs. Renu Soni, Director o f  OM EGA INTERACTIVE TEC H N O LO G IES LIM ITED hereby 
affirm and declare, to the best o f  my knowledge and belief, and on behalf o f  the Board o f  Directors 
o f  the Company and senior management personnel, that:

The Board o f  Directors has laid down a code o f  conduct for all Board members and senior 
management o f  the Company [‘the code o f  conduct'];

The code o f  conduct has been complied with; J

GENERAL SHAREHOLDERS INFORM ATIONS : J F

G ENERAL BODY M E E T IN G S:

The last three Annual General Meetings were held as under:

Financial Year 
31“ March, 2009  
31“ March, 2010  
31“ March, 2011

Date Time
24* September, 2009 9.00 a.m.
29* September, 2010 2.00 p.m.

29* August, 2 0 1 1 2.00 p.m.

Venue 
Registered Office 
Registered Office 
Registered Office

All the matters as set out in the respective notices were passed by the Shareholders. No special 
resolution was required to be put through postal ballot last year.

M EANS OF COM M UNICATION :

1. Quarterly results are sent to the Stock Exchange as required under the Listing Agreement and 
are published in local newspapers which have widely circulation.

2. All items required to be covered in the Management Discussion and Analysis has been 
included in the Management Discussion and Analysis as attached to this Report.

GENERAL SHAREHOLDERS IN FO R M A T IO N S:

ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING
DAY & DATE
TIME
VENUE

18* Annual General Meeting.
29* September, 2012.
4.00 p.m.
Vaastu Darshan -  “B”, 3rd Floor, Azad Road, 
Andheri (East), M um bai 400  069.

FINANCIAL CALENDAR :

* Financial reporting for the quarter ended June 30, 2012: Mid o f  August, 2012.
* Financial reporting for the quarter ended Sept.30, 2012: Mid o f  November, 2012.
* Financial reporting for the quarter ended Dec. 31, 2012: Mid o f  February, 2013.
* Financial reporting for the Year ended March 3 1, 2 0 13 : Audited by May 31, 2 0 13.

DATE OF BOOK CLOSURE :
26/09/2012 TO 29/09/2012 [Both days inclusive].

O I T L .

|C ont...8 |
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Share Transfer Requests are received at the registered office o f  the Company as well as directly at 
RTAs office. RTA does the verification and processing o f  documents. In order to comply with the 
requirement o f  SEBI circular Nos. SMD/POL1CY/CIR-I0/02 dated May 7, 2002 to effect transfer o f  
shares within one month, the RTA has been authorised to process, approve and effect transfer o f  
shares on behalf o f  the Company at fortnightly intervals. The share certificates duly endorsed for 
transfer are returned to shareholders within stipulated time.

TRANSFER UNDER PHYSICAL AND DEMAT MODE:

M/s. LINK INTIME INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED J r
U n it: [OMEGA INTERACTIVE TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED] *
C/13, Pannalal Silk Mills Compound, LBS Marg,
Bhandup [West], Mumbai - 400 078.
Tel: 022-2596 3838, Fax: 022-2594 6962.
Em ail: mumbai@linkintime.co.in

COMPLIANCE OFFICER:

M r. Biswanath Sarkar

ADDRESS FOR CORRESPONDENCE:
308, Maker Bhawan No. Ill, ’
21, New Marine Lines,
Mumbai 400 020
E -m ail: omegainteractive.technologies@gmail.com  
Telephone No. 22054104 /  22054105

OMEGA INTERACTIVE TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED
Registered Office:
308, Maker Bhawan No. Ill,
2 1, New Marine Lines,
Mumbai 400 020
E-m ail: omegainteractive.technologies@gmail.com  
Telephone No. 2 2054104 /  22054105

LISTING:

Bombay Stock Exchange Limited, Mumbai.
Cochin Stock Exchange Limited, Cochin

STOCK CODE OF THE COMPANY :

Bombay Stock Exchange Limited, Mumbai.
Scrip Name: OMEGA INTERACTIVE TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED
Scrip Code : 5 1 1644 
Electronic Mode: INEI13 BO 1011

DEPOSITORY CONNECTIVITY: NSDL and CDSL.

ISIN NO. FOR THE COMPANY’S SECURITY: INEI I3B010II

SHARE TRANSFER SYSTEM : OITL

|C ont...9 |
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DEMATERIALISATION OF SHARES :

As on March 31, 2012, 4487574 Shares representing 89.75% o f  total Equity Shares were held in 
dematerialized form with NSDL and CDSL.

Member can hold Shares in electronic forms and trade the same in Depository System. However, 
they may hold the same in physical form also.

STO CK  PRICE DATA: |TAK EN FROM BSE SITE|.
Stock Market price data for the year

OITL

M o n th
H ig h
P ric e

LOW
P ric e

Apr 11 5.07 3.58

May 11 3.99 3.45

Jun 11 4.96 3.45

Jul 11 9.24 4.72

Aug 11 9.36 5.33

Sep 11 5.47 4.06

Oct 11 4.25 3.55

Nov 11 4.55 3.35

Dec 11 3.51 2.73

Jan 12 3.20 2.51

Feb 12 4.26 3.36

Mar 12 4.01 3.62

SH AREH O LDING  PATTERN AS ON M ARCH 31, 2012 :

Category No. o f shares % o f
held shareholding

Indian Promoters 4,20,998 8.42
Private Bodies Corporate 14,75,197 29.50
Mutual Funds/Financial Institutions 900 0.02
Indian Public 27,71,183 55.42
NRl/OCBs 1,39,650 2.79
Others 1,92,072 3.85
Total 50,00,000 100.00

(C on t...l0 |



DISTRIBUTION OF SHAREHOLDING AS ON MARCH 31, 2012 :

No. o f  Equity Shares held No. o f  
Shareholders

No. o f  Shares 
held

% o f Equity 
Capital

Upto 500 2823 4,87,069 9.74
500-1000 284 2,39,388 4.79
1001-2000 165 f 2,55,156 5.10
2001-3000 61 J 1,52,230 3.04
3001-4000 22 ■ 79,109 1.58
4001-5000 24 1,13,361 2.27
5001-10000 39 ^  2,90,059 5.80
10001 & above 53 33,83,628 67.67
Total 3471 50,00,000 100.00

COM PLIANCE:

A certificate has been obtained from the Statutory Auditors o f  the Company regarding compliance o f  
conditions o f  Corporate Governance and is attached to this report.

CODE OF CO N D U C T FOR BOARD M EM BERS AND SENIOR M ENAGEM ENT:
l-

The Board o f  Directors has laid down the Code o f  Conduct for all the Board Members and members 
o f  Senior Management o f  the company. Certificate from the Managing Director affirming 
compliance o f  the said Code by all the Board Members and members o f  Senior Management o f  the 
Company to whom the code is applicable is annexed separately to this report.

POSTAL BALLOT:

The provision relating to Postal Ballot will be complied with in respect o f  matters, wherever 
applicable.

For and on behalf of the Board 
For OMEGA INTERACTIVE TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED 

Renu M. Soni 
Director

DATE :31st May, 2012



OMEGA
I M T E R A C T I V E
TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED

CEO CERTIFICATION

The Board o f  Directors
O M EGA INTERACTIVE TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED  
Mutnbai

Re: Financial Statem ents for the year 2011 -  2012 -  Certification by CEO

I, Renu M. Soni, Director o f  OM EGA INTERACTIVE TECHNOLOGIES LIM ITED, hereby 
certify that:

(a) I have reviewed Financial Statements and the Cash Ftow Statement for the financial year 
ended March 31, 2012 and to the best o f  our knowledge and belief:

i. these statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material 
fact or contain statements that might be misleading.

i-

ii. these statements together present a true and fair view o f  the Company’s affairs and 
are in compliance with existing accounting standards, applicable laws and 
regulations.

(b) There are, to the best o f  my knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into hy the 
Company during the period, which are fraudulent, illegal or violative o f  the Company’s code 
o f  conduct.

(c) I am responsible for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial reporting and 
that I have evaluated the effectiveness o f  the internal control systems o f  the Company 
pertaining to financial reporting and I have disclosed to the auditors and the Audit 
Committee, deficiencies in the design or operation o f  internal controls, if  any, o f  which I am 
aware and the steps we have taken or propose to take to rectify these deficiencies.

(d) I have indicated to the Auditors and the Audit Committee that:

i. there have been no significant changes in internal control over financial reporting 
during the year;

ii. there have been no significant changes in accounting policies during the year; and

iii. there have been no instances o f  significant fraud o f  which we have become aware 
and the involvement therein, if  any, o f  the management or an employee having a 
significant role in the Company’s internal control system over financial reporting.

For OM EGA INTERACTIVE TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED

Renu M. Soni 
Director
DATED : 3 1 st M A Y , 2012 .

308, Maker Bhavan No. Ill, 21, New Marine Lines, Mumbai- 400 020.
N o .: 2205 4104/ 05 Fax : 2205 4106, E -m a il: o m e g a in te ra c tiv e .te c h n o lo g ie s @ g m a il.c o m

mailto:omegainteractive.technologies@gmail.com


SAMPAT MEHTA & ASSOCIATES
(Regd.)

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
3, Kapur Mansion,
47, Hughes Road,
Mumbai -  400 007.
Tel. No. +91 22 6141 1200 
Pax No. +91 22 6141 1212 
E-mail: Infofifcampatm ehta.com  

URL: www.sampatmehta.com

AUDITORS* CERTIFICATE

To
The Members,
O M EGA INTERACTIVE TECH NO LO G IES LIM ITED,

We have examined the compliance o f  conditions o f  Corporate Governance by OM EGA  
INTERACTIVE TECH NO LO G IES LIM ITED for the year ended on March 31, 2012, as 
stipulated in clause 49 o f  the Listing Agreement o f  the said Company with Stock Exchange(s).

The compliance o f  conditions o f  Corporate Governance is the responsibility o f  the management. Our 
examination was limited to procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the Company for 
ensuring the compliance o f  the conditions o f  the Corporate Governance. It is neither an audit nor an 
expression o f  opinion on the financial statements o f  the Company.

In our opinion and to the best o f  our information and according to the explanations given to us, we  
certify that the Company has complied with the conditions o f  Corporate Governance as stipulated in 
clause 49 o f  the Listing Agreement.

We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability o f  the 
Company nor the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs o f  
the Company.

For SA M DAT m p u t a  a  a c c o t i a t c g  

CH

PLACE: __________
DATED : 31st M A Y , 2012.

http://www.sampatmehta.com


OMEGA
I I N T E R A C T I V E
TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED

OMEGA INTERACTIVE TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED 

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALJSIS 

BUSINESS OVERVIEW:

The main business o f  the Com pany is  Industrial and D om estic purposes.

OPPORTUNITIES, THREATS, RISKS, CONCERNS AND OUTLOOK : _

The year under review  experienced a global s low  dow n in econom ic growth, w hich had its 
impact in India too. D espite recessionary trends, Com pany’s performance increased  
substantly.

The general outlook  w ith respect to this Industry in India is o f  caution under im m ense  
com petitive pressure. H ow ever the intrinsic strength o f  your com pany has helped us to 
effectively  overcom e such pressure and the sales therefore should register a m odest but 
definite growth.

PERFORMANCE OF THE COMPANY :

The challenges described above did restrict the sales growth to a m odest rate, how ever, your 
C om pany m anaged to  ach ieve a  substantial growth in N et Profit. During the current financial 
year the C om pany is working towards further im provem ent in its profitability.

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY :

Internal Control System s are designed to ensure the reliability o f  financial and other record 
and accountability o f  execu tive action  to  the m anagem ent’s authorisation. The Statutory 
Auditors have evaluated the system  o f  internal controls o f  the Com pany and have reported 
that the sam e are adequate and com m ensurate with the size  o f  the C om pany and nature o f  its 
business.

The internal control system s are review ed by the top M anagement and by the Audit 
C om m ittee o f  the Board and proper fo llow  up action is ensured wherever required.

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE:

The highlights o f  the financial perform ance o f  the Com pany for the year under review  are as 
under:

a. T he N et profit w ac-4 .3 3  lacs as against N et loss o f  R s.41.39 lacs during the previous 
year.

b. The total incom e decreased to R s.8.65 lacs as against Rs. 13.53 lacs in the previous 
year.

[Cont...2|
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CAUTIONARY STATEMENT:

Statem ent in the M anagem ent D iscussion and A nalysis describing the C om pany’s  objectives, 
expectations, estim ates or predictions m ay be forward looking within the m eaning o f  
applicable securities law s and regulations. Actual results m ay differ materially from those  
expressed in the statement. Important factors that could influence the Com pany’s operations 
include global and dom estic supply and demand conditions affecting selling  prices o f  finished  
goods, input availability and prices, changes in G overnm ent regulations, tax law s, econom ic  
developm ents within the country and other incidental factQj^? The Com pany assum es no 
responsibility to publicly am end, m odify or revise any forward-looking statem ents, bn the 
basis, o f  any subsequent developm ents, events or information.

For and on behalf of the Board.
For OMEGA INTERACTIVE TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED

Renu M. Soni 
Director

REGISTERED OFFICE:
308, M AK ER B H A W A N  N O . HI,
21 , N E W  M ARINE LINES,
M U M BA I -  400  020.

DATE: 31st MAY, 2012.



S ta tem en t P u rsu a n t to  Section  212  o f  th e  C om p a n ies  A ct, 1956. 
R ela tin g  to  S u b sid iary  C om p a n ies

1. Name o f  the Subsidiary Company

2. Financial year o f  the Subsidiary company
ended on

3. Holding Com nanv’s interest
Number o f  Shares 
Extent o f  holding

4. The Net aggregate amount o f  the
subsidiary’s profit/(losses) so  far as it 
concerns members o f  the Holding 
Company and is not dealt with the Holding 
Company’s accounts
(i) for the financial year o f  the 

subsidiary

(ii) for the previous financial years o f  
the subsidiary since it becam e the 
holding com pany’s subsidiary

5. N et aggregate am ounts o f  the
Profits)/(L osses) o f  the subsidiary dealt 
with in the com pany’s  accounts
(i) for the financial year o f  the 

subsidiary

Mykindasite International Private Limited 

31“ March, 2012

50,00,2(16 Equity Shares o f  Rs. 10/- each 
100%

R s.(684) 

R s.(39 ,485 /5 6 )

Rs. N il

(ii) for the previous financial years o f  : N ot A pplicable
the subsidiary since it becam e the 
subsidiary o f  the holding 
com pany

For and on behalf of Board of Directors

R 6 J U J U .< 8 r 9 iM  •

Directors

PLACE : M UM BAI
DATE : 31s* M A Y , 2012.



S tatem en t P ursuant to Section  212 o f  the C om p an ies A ct, 1956. 
R elating  to S u b sid iary  C om p an ies

1. Name o f  the Subsidiary Company
2. Financial year o f  the Subsidiary company

ended on

3. Holding C onw anv’s interest 
Number o f  Shares
Extent o f  holding

4. The Net aggregate amount o f  the
subsidiary’s profit/(losses) so far as it 
concerns members o f  the Holding 
Company and is not dealt with the Holding 
Company’s accounts
(i) for the financial year o f  the 

subsidiary

(ii) for the previous financial years o f  
the subsidiary since it becam e the 
holding com pany’s subsidiary

5. N et aggregate am ounts o f  the
Profits)/(L osses) o f  the subsidiary dealt 
with in the com pany’s accounts
(i) for the financial year o f  the 

subsidiary

(ii) for the previous financial years o f  
the subsidiary since it becam e the 
subsidiary o f  the holding  
com pany

Malvern Trading Private Limited 
3 1 “ March, 2012

10,000 Equity jihares o f  Rs. 10/- each 
100%

✓

Rs. (41 ,85 ,760)  

R s.(l,0 0 ,3 4 ,3 7 2 )

Rs. N il

Not A pplicable

For and on behalf of Board of Directors

Directors

OITL

P L A C E : M U M BAI
DATE : 3 IS< M A Y, 2012.



SAMPAT iHKHTA & ASSOCIATES
(Regd.)

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
3, Kapur Mansion,
47 , H ughes Road,
M um bai -  400  007.
Tel. No. +91 22 6141 1200 
Fax No. +91 22 6141 1212 
E -m a il: inf0r4i.w m patm eh ta .com  

U R L: w w w .sam patm ehta.com

AUDITORS’ REPORT

The Members of
OMEGA INTERACTIVE TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED

1. We have audited the attached Balance Sheet of OMEGA INTERACTIVE 
TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED, as at 3111 March 2012 and also the Statement of Profit and 
Loss and the Cash Flow Statement for the year ended on that date both annexed thereto. 
These financial statements are foe responsibility of the Company’s  Management. Our 
responsibility is to express an opinion on foese financial statements based on our audit.

2. We conducted our audit in accordance with foe auditing standards generally accepted in 
India. Those Standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable 
assurance about whether foe financial' statements are free of material misstatement. An 
audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting foe amounts and 
disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting 
principles used and significant estimates made by management, a s  well as evaluating the 
overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable 
basis for our opinion.

3. As required by foe Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2003 issued by foe Central 
Government of India in terms of sub-section (4A) of section 227 of the-'Companies Act, 
1956, we enclose in foe annexure a statement on the matters specified .in paragraphs 4 
and 5 of the said Order.

4. Further to our comments in foe Annexure referred to in paragraph 3 above, we report that:
(i) We have obtained atl foe information and explanations, which to the best of our 

knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

(ii) In our opinion, proper books of account a s  required by law have been kept by foe 
company so  far a s  appears from our examination of those books and proper 
information adequate for foe purposes of our audit have been received from the 
branches not visited by us.

(iii) The Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss and Cash Flow Statement dealt
with by this report are in arrangement with foe books of account;

(iv) In our opinion, the Balance Sheet. Statement of Profit and Loss and Cash Flow 
Statement dealt with by this report comply with foe Accounting Standards referred 
to in Sub-Section (3C) of Section 211 of foe Companies Act, 1956;

(v) On the basis of written representations received from foe Directors, as on 31* 
March 2012 and taken on record by foe Board of Directors, we report that none of 
foe Directors is disqualified as on 31* March 2012 from being appointed as a 
Director in terms of clause (g) of sub-section (1) of Section 274 of foe Companies 
\ct, 1956;

[Cont...2]
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(vi) In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the 
explanations given to us, subject to non-accounting o f interest income on the  
inter-corporate deposits and view o f the m anagem ent regarding recovery o f inter­
corporate deposits, the said accounts read with the significant accounting policies 
and notes thereon give the information required by the Companies Act, 1956, in 
the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the 
accounting principles generally accepted in India;

(a) in the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the company as
at 31“ March 2012; >

J
(b) in the case of the Statement Profit agd Loss , of the Loss for the year ended 

on that date; and r

(c) in the case of the Cash Flow statement, of the cash flows for the year 
ended on that date.

For Sampat Mehta & Associates
Chartered Accountants

rtJanjiv Jhaveri 
Partner 

M. No.: 38945

Place : Mumbai
n a ta  • Mau



SAMPAT M EHTA & ASSOCIATES
(Regd.)

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 
3, K apur M ansion,
4 7 , H ughes Road,
M um bai -  400  007 .
Tel. No. +91 22 6141 1200 
Fax No. +91 22 6141 1212 
E -m a il: infoflftsampatmclita.com 

U R L : w w w .sam patm ehta.com

ANNEXURE TO THE AUDITORS* REPORT
4 ■

ANNEXURE IN TERMS OF PARA 3 OF OUR REPORT OF EVElfbATE TO THE MEMBERS OF
OMEGA INTERACTIVE TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED ON THE ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED
31ST MARCH. 2012.

(i) (a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including
quantitative details and situation of fixed assets.

(b) All the assets have been physically verified by the management during the year and there 
is a regular programme of verification which, in our opinion, is reasonable having regard to 
the size of the Company and the nature of its assets and w e are informed that no material- 
discrepancies were noticed by the management on such verification.

(c) The Company has not disposed off a substantial portion of fixed assets during the year.
(ii) (a) The Company has granted unsecured loan to one party (wholly owned Subsidiary)

covered in the register maintained under section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956. The 
maximum amount of loan involved during the year was R s.10,099,755/- and the year end 

balance of the loan was Rs. 10,099,755/-
(b) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the rate of 

interest and other terms and conditions on which loans have been granted to companies, 
firms or other parties listed in the register maintained under section 301 of the Companies Act,
1956 are not. prima fade, prejudicial to the interest of the company.

(c) In respect of the above loan given by the Company the stipulations made, if any, are being 
met by the borrower.

(d) We are unable to make any comments on the overdue amounts due on loans granted 
to the subsidiary company as  listed in the register maintained under sedion 301 of the 
Companies Act, 1956, as there is no stipulation on the terms of repayment.

(e) The Company has not taken any loans from Companies /  firms or other parties covered 
in the register maintained tinder sedion 301 of the Companies Ad, 1956.

(iii) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there are 
adequate internal control system s commensurate with the size of the company and the 
nature of its business with regards to purchase and sale of goods and services and fixed 
assets. During the course of our audit, w e have not observed any major w eaknesses in 
internal controls systems.

(iv) (a) According to the information and explanations given to us and a s  per the written'
confirmation given to us and as per the tests conduded by us, w e are of the opinion that 
the contracts or arrangements that need to be entered into the register maintained under 
sedion 301 of the Companies Ad. 1956 have been so  entered.

(b) In our opinion and having regard to our comments in paragraph (iii) above, and according
to the information and explanations given to us, the transactions made in pursuance of 
contrads or arrangements entered in the register maintained under sedion 301 of 
Companies Act, 1956 have been made at prices at the relevant time where such market

[Cont...2]
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(v)

(vi)

(vii)

(viii)

(ix)

(x)

(xi)

(xii)

Place
Date

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given-to us, the 
Company has not accepted any deposits from the public and consequently the provisions 
of Section 58A and 58AA or any other relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 
and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules. 1975 are not applicable To the best 
of our knowledge and according to the information and explanations given to us, no order 
has been passed by the Company Law Board or National Company Law Tribunal or 
Reserve Bank of India or any Court or any other Tribunal.
In ourppinion. the Company has an internal audit system commensurate with its size and 
nature of its business.
We are informed by the Management that the Central Government has not prescribed the 
maintenance of cost records under Section 209(1 )(d) of the/Companies Act, 1956 for any 
of the products of the Company.

(a) In our opinion and according to the information a o  explanations given to us, the 
Company is generally regular in depositing witlrappropriate authorities undisputed 
statutory dues including Provident Fund, Investor Education Protection Fund dues. 
Employees' State Insurance, Income Tax, Sales Tax, Wealth Tax, Service Tax, Custom 
Duty, Excise Duty. Cess and other material statutory dues which are applicable to it

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts 
payable in respect of Income Tax, Sales Tax, Wealth Tax, Service Tax, Customs Duty, 
Excise Duty and Cess were in arrears, as at 31* March 2012 for a period of more than six 
months from the date they became payable.

(c) According to the information and explanation given to us, the following are the disputed 
amounts which are in arrears, as at 31* March 2012 for a period of more than six months 
from the date they became payable

Name of the 
Statute

Forum of 
dispute

Nature of 
Dues

Amount (Rs) Period to 
which amount 

relates
Income Tax Appellate

Tribunal
Assessment

Dues
5,48.203/- 22.03.1994 to 

19.07.1996

In our opinion, the accumulated losses of the company are not more than fifty percent of 
its net worth. The company has not incurred cash losses during the financial year covered 
by our audit and not in the immediately preceding financial year.
According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination 
of the Balance Sheet of the Company, we report that the no funds raised on short-term 
basis have been used for long-term investment.
According to the information and explanations given to; us. no fraud on or by the company 
has been noticed or reported during the course of our audit.
In our opinion, the provisions of clauses ii, xi, xii, xiii, xiv, xv, xvi, xviii, xix, xx of para 4 of 
the aforesaid Order are not applicable to the Company for the year under report.

For Sampat Mehta & Associates 
Chartered Accountants 

FR NO..*109038 W

injiv Jhaveri 
Partner 

M. No.: 38945

Mumbai 
: 31* May, 2012



OMEGA INTERACTIVE TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH. 2012

( In  Rupees)r  —-— —■■■■ — ' 1 m ---- - ■
Particulars Note

Nos.
As At 

31st March, 2012
As At 

31st March, 2011

Eauitv and Liabilities

1) Shareholders' Funds
a) Share Capital 2 50,000,000 50,000,009
b) Reserves and Surplus 3 11,383,809 10,950,389

61,383,809 60,950,389
2 ) C urrent Liabilities

a) Other Current Liabilities 4 13,736 46,602

Total 6 1 ,3 9 7 ,5 4 5 6 0 ,9 9 6 ,9 9 1 1

Assets
I

1) Non-Current Assets i
a) Fixed Assets 5

i) Tangible Assets 61,152 75,745
b) Non-Current Investments 6 2,612,600 2,512,600
c) Long-Term Loans and Advances 7 < 55,887,742 51,198,742
d) Other Non-Current Assets 8 3,125 3,125

'58,564,619 53,790,212
2) Current Assets

a) Cash and cash equivalents 9 574,859 3,432,7?9
b) Short-Term Loans and Advances 10 2,173,096 -
c) Other Current Assets 11 84,971 3,774,000

2,832,926 7,206,779

Total 6 1 ,3 9 7 ,5 4 5 6 0 ,9 9 6 ,9 9 1

Notes form ing part of the financial statem ents 1-24

As per our attached report of even date 
‘Sor Sam pat M ehta & Associate
-bartered Accountants 
FRN No. 109038W

(CA. Sanjiv JKaveri
Partner 
M No.38945

For and on behalf o f the Board

Director Director

PLACE: MUMBAI
Date: 31st May, 2012



OMEGA INTERACTIVE TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED

STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH. 2012

( In  R upees)

P a rtic u la rs N ote
Nos.

2 0 1 1 -1 2 2 0 1 0 -1 1

In c o m e

Revenue from Operations 12 415,401 911,720
Other Income 13 449 ,302 4 4 1 ,0 4 2 '

T o ta l 8 6 4 ,7 0 3 1 ,3 5 2 ,7 6 2

Exoenses

Employee Benefits Expense 14 9 6 ,230 42,750
Depreciation and Amortization Expense ( 5 14,593 19,561
Other Expenses 15 320 ,460 854,137

T o ta l 4 3 1 ,2 8 3 9 1 6 ,4 4 8

P ro f it / (L o s s )  b e fo re  e x c e p tio n a l ite m s  &  ta x 4 3 3 ,4 2 0 4 3 6 ,3 1 4

Exceptional Item s 16 - 4,574,855

P ro f it / (L o s s )  b e fo re  ta x 4 3 3 ,4 2 0 (4 ,1 3 8 ,5 4 1 )

T ax  expenses:
-Current tax -

'

-Deffered tax - -
-Earliers Years 1,309,863

P ro f it /(L o s s )  fo r  th e  y e a r 4 3 3 ,4 2 0 (5 ,4 4 8 ,4 0 4 )

Earnings per equity share: (face value of Rs 1 0 /-)  
Basic and Diluted 19 0.09 (1 .09 )

N o tes  fo rm in g  p a rt o f th e  fin a n c ia l s ta te m e n ts

As per our attached report of even date 
For S a m p a t M eh ta  &  Asst
Chartered Accountants 
FRN No. 109038W

(C A . S a n jiv  Jh averi
Partner 
M No.38945

1-24

For and  on b e h a lf o f th e  Board

D ire c to r D irec to r

PLACE: M U M B A I
Date: 31st May, 2012



QM6SA m iERACTIYOJECM M QIOCieS LIMITED

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENPEP 31ST-MARCH, 2 &1 2

P a rtic u la rs
FOR T H E  Y EA R  E N D E D  

3 1 S t M A R C H , 2 0 1 2
FO R TH E YEAR E N D E D  

3 1 S t  M ARCH, 2 0 1 1

A C ash  F lo w  fro m  O p e ra t in g  A c tiv it ie s
N et Profit/(Loss) Before Tax and Extraordinary item s 4 3 3 ,4 2 0 (5 ,4 4 8 ,4 0 4 )
D epreciation 14,593 19,561
C urrent Y ear Tax -
Earlier Y ear Tax - 1 ,3 0 9 ,8 6 3
In teres t incom e (4 3 4 ,3 0 2 ) (4 4 1 ,0 4 2 )
Exceptional Ite m - 4 ,5 7 4 ,8 5 5
Sundry Balances W /o ff - 5 3 ,0 0 0
Bad debts - 6 1 6 ,0 0 0
O p e ra t in g  P ro f it  b e fo r e  W o rk in g  C a p ita l C h a n g e s  
A d ju s te d  F o r:
(In croaso)/D ccroasc in Trade receivable !
(In crcaso)/D ccreasc  in Inventories -
(D ccreasc )/In c rcasc  In Trade Payable - -
(D ecrease )/In c rcasc  in o ther curren t liabiity (3 2 ,8 6 6 ) 2 3 ,0 7 2
(In c re a s e )/ Decrease In Short te rm  Loans & Advance (2 ,1 7 3 ,0 9 6 ) -
( In c re a s e )/ Decrease in Long te rm  Loans & Advance (4 ,6 8 9 ,0 0 0 ) 1 2 ,3 6 5 ,6 3 6
(In c re a s e )/ Decrease in o ther non-current assets _ - -
(In c re a s e )/ Decrease in o ther cu rren t assets 3 ,7 7 4 ,0 0 0 (9 ,9 5 2 ,6 3 6 )
N e t C ash  g e n e r a te d  fro m  O p e ra t io n s ( 3 ,1 0 7 ,2 5 2 ) 3 ,1 1 9 ,9 0 5

Incom e Tax Paid (N e t o f Refunds) (8 4 ,9 7 1 ) (1 3 5 ,2 7 6 )
N e t C ash  g e n e r a te d  fro m  O p e ra t in g  A c tiv it ie s ( 3 ,1 9 2 ,2 2 3 ) 2 ,9 8 4 ,6 2 9

B C ash  F lo w  fr o m  In v e s t in g  A c tiv it ie s  
In vestm en t m ade during the year (1 0 0 ,0 0 0 )
In terest Incom e 4 3 4 .3 0 2 4 4 1 ,0 4 2
N e t  C ash  fr o m  In v e s t in g  A c tiv it ie s , 3 3 4 ,3 0 2 4 4 1 ,0 4 2

C C ash f lo w  F ro m  F in a n c in g  A c tiv it ie s
Loan Received
Loan Paid - -

In terest Expenses - -

(D ccro asc)/In cro asc in short term  borrowings - -
N e t  C ash  F lo w  fr o m  F in a n c in g  A c tiv it ie s ~ -

N e t In c re a s e  in  C ash  a n d  C ash E q u iv a le n t d u rin g  th e  Y e a r  (A + B + C ) ( 2 ,8 5 7 ,9 2 1 ) 3 ,4 2 5 ,6 7 1

C ash  a n d  C ash  e q u iv a le n ts  a t  th e  b e g in n in g  o f  th e  y e a r 3 ,4 3 2 ,7 7 9 7 ,1 0 8

C ash a n d  C ash  e q u iv a le n ts  a t  th e  e n d  o f  th e  y e a r 5 7 4 ,8 5 9 3 ,4 3 2 ,7 7 9

A s a t As a t
3 1 S T  M a rc h , 2 0 1 2 3 1 S T  M a rch , 2 0 1 1

C ash a n d  C ash  E q u iv a le n ts  in c lu d e :
Cash on hand 162 ,644 254 ,061
Balances w ith banks -

In  current accounts 4 1 2 ,2 1 5 3 ,1 7 8 ,7 1 8
(R efer Note No. "9")

5 7 4 ,8 5 9 3 .4 3 2 ,7 7 9

N O TE S :
1 The Cash Flow S ta tem e n t has been prepared under the “ Ind irect M ethod ' as se t ou t in the Accounting Standard (A S ) 3 on 

"Cash Flow S tatem ents", and presents cash flows by operating, investing and financing activities.

As per our attached report of cvcn^ 
Fo r S a m p a t  M e h ta  &  ,
C hartered Accountants 
FRN No. 109038W

(C A . S a n jiv  Jh
Partner 
M N o.3 8 9 4 5

PLACE: M U M B A I
Date: 31st May, 20 12

F o r a n d  o n  b e h a lf  o f  th e  B oard

Director Director



QMEfift. INTERACTIVE .TECHNQIQCIES UHITE Q

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2Q12 

1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

1.1 Bgsis of preparation of-financlnl statement*;
The financial statements are prepared in accordance with Indian Generally Accepted Accounting
Principles ("GAAP") under the historical cost convention, on the accrual basis of accounting and
accounting standards issued by the central government in Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules,
2006 and the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 to thê  extent applicable.

J
1.2 Use of Estimates:

The financial statements are prepared in accordance witfrflndian Generally Accepted Accounting 

Principles ('“GAAP") under the historical cost conventiod; on the accrual basis of accounting and 

accounting standards issued by the central government in Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 

2006 and the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 to the extent applicable.

1.3 Fixed Assets and Depreciation;
Fixed Assets are stated at cost, less accumulated depreciation. Cost comprises the purchase price and 
all attributable cost of bringing the a sset to its working condition for its intended use. Depreciation on 
Fixed Assets has been provided on written down value method at the rates prescribed in Schedule XIV 
of the Companies Act, 1956.

1.4 Revenue Recognition;
Revenue (income) is recognized to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to 
the Company and the revenue can be reliably measured. The following specific recognition criteria must 
also be met before revenue is recognized:

Interest Revenue is recognized on a time proportion basis taking into account the amount outstanding 
and the applicable interest rate.

1 .5  In v e s t m e n t s :
Long term investments are carried at cost with provision for diminution being made to recognise a 
decline, other than temporary, in their value. Such diminution is determined for each investment 
individually on the basis of the expected benefits to the company. However the exact quantum of 
benefits is dependent upon a number of future events, hence the provision for decrease in value of the 
investments is made on the basis of management's best estimates.

)
1 .6  T a x e s  o n  in c o m e :

Tax expense comprises both current and deferred tax at the applicable enacted/ substantively enacted 
rates. Current tax represents the amount of income tax payable/ recoverable in respect of the taxable 
incom e/ loss for the reporting period.
Provision for current tax is made on the basis of estimated taxable income for the current accounting 
period in accordance with the provisions of The Income tax Act, 1961.
Deferred tax represents the effect of "timing differences" between taxable income and accounting 
income for the reporting period that originate in one period and capable of reversal in one or more 
subsequent periods. Deferred Tax Assets on unabsorbed Depreciation and brought forward losses are 
recoonised onlv on Virtual Certaintv.

1.7 Provisions and contingencies;
A provision is recognized when the Company has a legal and constructive obligation as a result of a past

event, for which it is probable that cash outflow will be required and a reliable estimate can be made of 

the amount of the obligation. Contingent liabilities are disclosed when the Company has a possible or 

present obligation where it is not probable that outflow of resources will be required to settle it. 

Contingent assets are neither recognized nor disrfosed.

R r ^  .



OMEGA IN T E R A C TIV E  TECHNOLO GIES L IM IT E D

NOTES TO  F IN A N C IA L  STATEM ENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3 IS T  MARCH. 2 0 1 2

1.8 Earning Per Share:
Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable to 
equity shareholders (after deducting preference dividends and attributable taxes) by the weighted 
average number of equity shares outstanding during the period.

For the purpose of calculating diluted earning per share, the net profit or loss for the period attributable 
to equity shareholders and the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period 
are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares, j

1.9 Cash and CashEquivalents; *.■
Cash and Cash equivalents in the cash flow statement com pare cash at bank and in hand and short­
term investm ents with an original maturity of three m o n th s^  less.

1-10 Presenatation and disclosure of finanacial statements
During the year ended 31st March 2012, the revised schedule VI notified under the Companies Act 
1956, has becom e applicable to the company, for preparation and presentation of its financial 
statem ents. The adoption of revised schedule VI does not impact recognition and measurement 
principles followed for preparation of financial statements. However, it has significant impact on 
presentation and disclosure made in the financial statements. The company has also reclassified the 
previous year figures in accordance with the requirements applicable in the current year.



O M E G A  IN T E R A C T IV E  T E C H N O L O G IE S  L IM IT E D

N O TE S  TO  F IN A N C IA L  S T A T E M E N T  FOR TH E  YEAR E N D E D  3 1 S T  M A R C H , 2 0 1 2

S h a re  C a p ita l 

A u th o r iz e d
!> 1,0 0 ,0 0 0  (P.Y 1 )1 ,00 ,000 ! I u n ity  S hares o l Rs 10/ eat h 

Is s u e d . S u b s c r ib e d  an d  P aid  uo
SO,0 0 ,0 0 0  (IVY 1)0 ,00 ,000) I q u ity  S hares o f Rs 10/ each fu lly  pa id up 

T o ta l

a )  R e c o n c ilia t io n  o f  th e  s h a re s  o u ts ta n d in g  a t  th e  b e g in n in g  a n d  a t  th ee ^ f  i

As a t  3 1 s t  
M a rc h , 2 0 1  2

S 1 ,0 0 0 ,0 0 0

( In  R u p e e s )  
As .it  3 1 s t  

M a rc h , 201  1

>1,000 ,;

S O . 0 0 0 , 0 0 0  S O , 0 0 0 , 0 0 0  |

--------------------   I
5 0 ,0 0 0 ,0 0 0  [ 5 0 ,0 0 0 ,0 0 0  j

o f th e  r e p o r t in g  p e r io d :

E q u ity  S h a re s

As a t  3 1 s t  
M a rc h , 2 0 1 2

N u m b e r  o f  
S h a re s

A m o u n t

At th e  b e g in n in g  o l th e  ye a r 
Add.: S hares Issued d u rin g  th e  yea r

5 ,0 0 0 ,0 0 0 5 0 ,0 0 0 ,0 0 0

O u ts ta n d in g  a t  th e  e n d  o f  th e  y e a r 5 .0 0 0 .0 0 0 5 0 .0 0 0 .0 0 0

As a t  3 1 s t  
M a rc h , 2 0 1 1

N u m b e r  o f 
S h a re s
S,0 0 0 ,0 0 0 "

A m o u n t

5 0 ,0 0 0 ,0 0 0

5 ,0 0 0 ,0 0 0 ____ 5 0 ,0 0 0 .0 0 0

b ) T e r m s / r ig h t s  a t ta c h e d  to  e q u ity  s h a re s
I he C om p any  has o n ly  one c lass o f e q u ity  sha res  h a v in g  a p a r va lue  o f  Rs 1 0 /- each . I ach h o ld e r o f e q u ity  shares is 
e n tit le d  to  one v o te  pe r share .

In th e  e ve n t o f liq u id a tio n  o f th e  C om p any , th e  h o ld e rs  o f e q u ity  sha res w ill be e n tit le d  to  re ce ived  re m a in in g  assets 
of th e  C om p any , a f te r  d is tr ib u t io n  o f p re fe re n tia l a m o u n ts . I he d is tr ib u t io n  w ill be in p ro p o r tio n  to  t t ie  n u m bers  of 
e q u ity  sha res he ld  by th e  sha reho lde rs .

c )  D e ta ils  o f  S h a re h o ld e rs  h o ld in g  m o re  th a n  5  %  s h a re s  in  th e  C o m p a n y

As a t  3 1 s t  M a rc h . 2 0 1 2 As a t '3 1 s t M a rc h . 2 0 1 1
N a m e  o f S h a re h o ld e r N o . o f  S h a re s %  o f H o ld in g N o . o f  S h a re s  I %  o f H o ld in g

h e ld h e ld .  !
E q u ity  s h a re s  o f R s .1 0 / -  ea ch  fu lly  p a id  up I
M a lve rn  Ira d in q  C om p any  P riva te  l im ite d 6 9 / .4 / ; : :  j 1 J.95%
M iv idh a  In v e s tm e n ts  P riva te  l im ite d ______ 3110,000 2 .6 0 % ■)«<),oo:> j /.& o %

R e s e rv e s  an d  S u rp lu s

As a t  3 1st 
M a rc h , 2 0 1 2

As a t  31 s t  
M a rc h , 2 0 1 1

S ta tu to ry  R e s e rv e  as  p e r  S e c tio n  4 5 IC  o f  T h e  R B I A c t, 1 9 3 4
B alance as pe r la s t fin a n c ia l s ta te m e n ts
Add: T rans fe rre d  from  S ta te m ent o f P ro fit and Loss

1 ,0 0 0 ,0 0 0  

r, (100,000

1 ,000 ,000

T ,ooo,‘oo(T

S e c u r it ie s  P re m iu m  R e s e rv e s
B alance as pe r last fin a n c ia l s ta te m e n ts 3 0 ,0 0 0 ,0 0 0 3 0 ,0 0 0 ,0 0 0

S u r p lu s / (D e f ic i t )  in th e  S ta te m e n t  o f p r o f i t  an d  loss
B alance as p e r la s t f in a n c ia l s ta te m e n ts  
A dd: P ro f it / ( l  oss) fo r  th e  yea r
N e t S u r p lu s / (D e f ic i t )  in  th e  S ta te m e n t  o f  p r o f it  a n d  lo ss

(2 0 ,0 4 9 ,6 !  1) 
4 3 3 ,4 2 0  

(1 9 ,6 1 6 ,1 9 1 )

(1 4 ,6 0 1 ,2 0 /)  
(5 ,4 4 8 ,4 0 4 ) 

(2 0 ,0 4 9 ,0 1  1)

T o ta l 1 1 ,3 8 3 ,8 0 9 1 0 ,9 5 0 ,3 8 9

As a t  3 1st As a t  3 1 s t

O th e r  C u r re n t  L ia b ilit ie s
M arqhq 2 0 1 2_ M a rc h , 2 0 1 1

C re d ito rs  lo r  expenses 1 1 ,236 31,602
S ta tu to ry  Dues 2 ,5 00 1 5 ,000

T o ta l 1 3 ,7 3 6 4 6 ,6 0 2

■ lie  C om p any  has not re ce ived  any in t im a tio n  fro m  "s u p p lie rs " re g a rd in g  th e ir  s ta tu s  u n de r the  V u.ro , Sm ai. and 
M ed ium  I n te rp r ise s  D e ve lo p m e n t A c t.2 0 0 0  and hence d isc losu res , it an y  re la tin g  to  a m o u n ts  unpa id  as at tne  year 
end to g e th e r  w ith  in te re s t p a id /p a y a tro  as re q u ire !! under th e  said Act have  not heen m ade



OMEGA INTERACTIVE TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR THE TEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH. 2012

I l n  Rupees)
As a t 31st

March. 2012
As a t 31st

March. 2011
6 Non-Current Investments

Unquoted Equity Instruments
(Valued At Cost)

Investm ent in Wholly-owned subsidiaries:
50,00,700 (50,00,700) Equity Shares of Myklndasite international Private
Limited of Rs.10/- each
10,000 (Nil) Equity Shares of Malvern Trading Private Limited 
of Rs 10/- each
Less : Provision for diminution in the value of Investments

50,002,000 

, 100,000 

^7.501.900

50,002,000

47.501,900

In  Other i U
1,7.50 (1,7.50) Equity Shares of The Saraswat Co-operative Dank Limited
of Rs 10/- each r

2,600,100
*

12,500

2,500,100

12,500

Total 2.612.GOO 2.512,600

AsfpcgrMcd Value of Unquoted Investments Rs. 2.612,600 Rj 2,512,600

As a t 31st 
March. 2012

As a t 31st 
March. 2011

7 Long-Term Loans and Advances
(unsecured, considered good)

l-oangivcn
- To Corporates
- To Others

51.922.466
3.750.000

50.983.466

Other Leans and Advances
Advance Income Tax (net) 215,276

1-
215.276

Total S5.887.742 51.198 .742

Above Long-Term Loans and Advances indudes:-

Loan given to subsidiaries
Malvern Trading Private Limited 
Mykindasitc International Private IJmitcd

41.803,153
10,119.313 10,114.313

As a t 31st 
March. 2012

As a t 31st 
March. 2011

8 Other Non-Current Assets
(Unsecured, considered good)

Fixed Deposit with Hank (Refer Note no. ”9") 3,17.5 3,175

Total 3 ,125 3.12S

As a t 31st 
March. 2012

As a t 31st 
March. 2011

9 Cash and cash equivalents

Cash on hand 
llalanccs with banks - 

In current accounts

162,644

412.215

254,061

3,178,718

Other Sank Balances
In Fixed Deposit A/c with The Saraswat Co-Operative Dank Limited 
Amount disclosed under other non-current assets (Refer Note no. *8*)

3,125
(3.125)

3,125
(3,125)

Total 574,859 3.432.779

AS a t 31st 
March. 2012

As at 31st 
March. 2011

10 Short-Term  Loans and Advances
(Unsecured, considered good)

Loan to Others 2,173,096 -

Total 2 ,173,096 -

As a t 31st 
March. 2012

As a t 31st 
March. 2011

11 Other Current Assets
(Unsecured, considered good)

Accrued Interest on Inter - Corporate Deposits 
Advance Income Tax (net) 84,971

3,7/4,000

Total "4 -971 3 .774,000



Q M IG A IN  TERAC TIV E_ T E C H NOLOGIE 5 J.I MITED 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31S1

S. FIXED ASSETS
t in  R upees)

Gross Block D eo rec ia tio n N e t Block
P articu la rs Vo As a t  

l-A o r -2 0 1 1
A dd itions As a t;  

3 1 -M a r -2 0 1 2
As a t  

l-A o r -2 0 1 1
For th e  y e a r As a t  

3 1 -M a r -2 0 1 2
As a t  

3 1 -M a r -2 0 1 2
As a t

3 1 -M a r -2 0 1 1
a T a n g ib le  A ssets

Computer 40 .00% 2.321.751 . 2.321.751 2.310.119 4 .653 2 .314,772 6.979 11.632
Furniture and Fixtures 18.10% 232.664 - 232.664 208.296 4 .4 11 212.707 19.957 24.368
Office Eoulotments 13.91% 285.951 ■ 285.951 246.206 5.529 251.735 34 .216 39.745

C u rre n t Y e a r R uoees T o ta l 2 ,8 4 0 ,3 6 6 - 2 ,8 4 0 ,3 6 6 2 ,7 6 4 ,6 2 1 1 4 .5 ^ 3 2 .7 7 9 .2 1 4 6 1 ,1 5 2 • 7 5 ,7 4 5
Previous Year Rupees 2 ,8 4 0 ,3 6 6 - 2 ,8 4 0 ,3 6 6 2 ,7 4 5 ,0 6 0 _________ L 2 .7 6 4 .6 2 1 7 5 ,7 4 5 9 5 ,3 0 6



QMECA W TERACTiyE.TEfiHHQLQfilES UMITEP

NO TES TO  F IN A N C IA L  STATEM ENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 S T  M AR CH. 2 0 1 2

(In  Rupees)
2011-12 2010-11

12 Revenue from Operations

Commission Received 415,401 911,720

Total 415,401 911.720

j  2011-12 2010-11
13 Other Income

Interest Income 434,302 . 441,042
Sundry Balance Written back 15,000 -

Total 449,302 441,042

2011-12 2010-11
14 Employee benefit expense

Salaries 96,230 42,750

Total 96,230 42,750

2011/-12 2010-11
15 Other expenses

Advertisement Expenses 43.387 28,991
Depository Fees 21.407 21,399
Listing Fees 23,494 11,030
Registrar Expenses 38,859 44,641
Dcmat Charges 441 221
Internet Charges 2 ,9 5 0 . 2,584
Communication Expenses 4,053 5,257
Conveyance 25.468 4.151
Printing and Stationary 15,090 5,040
Bank Charges 221 635
Legal & Professional Fees 80,150 15.000
Payment to Auditor (Refer Note no. "18") 11,236 11,030
Office Upkeep and Maintenance 20,160 20,813
Repairs and Maintenance 945 860
Filing Fees - 1,000 3,030
Digital Signature Charges 2,000 2,000
Rates and Taxes 2,500 2,500
Bad Debts - 616,000
Sundry Balances Written Off - 53,000
Miscellaneous Expenses 20,150 5,955
Prior period expense 6,949 “

Total 320,460 854,137



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH. 2012

OMEGA INTERACTIVE TECHNOLOGIES H I___

Related Party Transactions
Related party disclosures as required by AS - 18, "Related Party Disclosures", are given below "

i) Relationships :

(a) Subsidiaries:
- Malvern Trading Private Limited
- Mykindasite International Private Limited

(b) Key Management Personel:
- Mr. Krishan Kumar Rathi - Director
- Mr. Rajesh Nawathc - Director
- Mrs. Renu Soni - Director

(c) Relative of Director:
- Mrs. Kanchan Soni

ii) Transaction With Related Parties

( Amount - In  Rupees)

Particulars
Key Management Personnel 

and other related parties Subsidiaries

As at 31st 
March. 2012

As at 31st 
March. 3011

As at 31st 
March. 2012

As at 3 1 st  
March. 2011

Purchase of Equity Shares 20,460 -

Purchase of Equity Shares from Relative of 
Director

79 ,450 - -

Receipt of Loan Repayment - - 2 .8 4 0 ,0 0 0 9 ,5 0 0 .0 0 0
Loan Given - - 5 .000 9.5OO.OO0

C losinq  b a la n c e  a s  at Y ear End v

'
Inter-Corporate Deposits - - 5 1 ,922 .466 10.114.313

NOTE: Related party relationship is as identified by the company and relied upon by the Auditors. 

18 P a y m e n t to  Auditor:

Particulars 2011-12 2010-11
Audit Fees

-
11 ,236 11,030

Total 11,236 11,030

is  Earnings Per Share:

Claims against the Company not acknowledged as debts:
Incom e Tax m atters 548 ,203

21 D isclosure as required by A ccounting Standard - AS 17 "Segm ent Reporting", issued by the ICAI

U nits 2 0 1 1 - 2 0 1 2 2 0 1 0 -1 1
i) Profit/(Loss) after tax & exceptional item Rupees 4 33 ,420 (5 ,4 4 8 ,4 0 4 )
ii) Weighted averaqe number of equity shares outstanding Nos. 5 ,000 ,000 5 ,0 0 0 ,0 0 0
iii) Basic Earnings Per Share Rupees 0 .09 (1 .09)
iv) Diluted Earning Per Share Rupees 0 .09 (1 .09)
v) Face Value of Shares Rupees 10.00 10.00

C ontingent Liabilities:
2 0 1 1 - 2 0 1 2 2 0 1 0 - 1 1

548 ,203

The business activity of the com pany consists of one repojj^^^^l^gfnent^only i.e. software activities which includes 
Developm ent uf Software. / / * > / '  .- A

•A



OMEGA INTERACTIVE TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2012

2 2 ' Provision for (ax and dcffcrcd tax
Company has not m ade provision for tax a s  the taxable incom e shall be Rs Nil after taking set-o ff of the brought forwarc 
lo sse s  available as per the provisions of The Incom e Tax A ct,1961. Also, no defferd tax a sse t is accounted in books on 
the brought forward lo sses as there is no virtual certainity supported by convincing evidence that sufficient future 
taxable incom e will be available against which such deferred tax a sse ts  can be realised.

23 Amalgamation o f  Mykindasite International Private Limited and Malvern Trading Private Limited with the com pany  
A sch em e of am agam ation of the subsidiaries i.e . Mykindasite International private Limited and Malvern Trading Private 
Limited with O m ega Interactive Technologies Limited under th e provi ' f S ection s 391 to 394 of th e Com panies Act,
1956 has been  filed with the Honourable High Court of Judicature at I f. The a sse ts  and liabilities o f the above said 
com panies shall be transferred to and vested  in the Company as _ j  concern from the appointed date i.e . 1st 
October, 2011 . The said sch em e is yet to receive the approval of Honourable High Court and the am algam ation is m 
nronress.

2 4  foreign Currency Transactions

Particulars 2011-12 2010-11

Expenditure in Foreign Currency 
Earnings in Foreign Currency

Total

S ign atu re  to N otes I to 24

PLV._E: MUMBAI 
Date: 31st May, 2012

Director

For and on behalf of the Board

Director



OMEGA INTERACTIVE TECHNOLOGICS LIMITED

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH. 2012  .

( In  Rupees)

Particulars Note
Nos.

As At 
31st March, 2012

AS At 
31st March, 2011

Eauitv and Liabilities

1) Shareholders' Funds
a) Share Capital 2 J 50,000,000 50,000,000
b) Reserves and Surplus 3 -90,478,449 -49,108,44(5

' f (40,478,449) 891,560
2 ) Non - Current Liabilities s

a) Long Term Provisions 4 47,501,900 47,501,900

3 ) Current Liabilities
a) Other Current Liabilities 5 19,545 64,360

Total 7 ,0 4 2 ,9 9 6 48 ,457 ,820

Assets

1) Non-Current Assets
a) Fixed Assets 6

i) Tangible Assets 123,843 150,311
b) Non-Current Investments 7 12,500 12,500
c) Long-Term Loans and Advances 8 3,965,276 41,084,429
d) Other Non-Current Assets 9 3,125 3,125

4,104,744 41,250,365
2) Current Assets •*

a) Cash and cash equivalents 10 680,184 3,433,455
b) Short-Term Loans and Advances 11 2,173,096 -
c) Other Current Assets 12 84,971 3,774,000

2,938,251 7,207,455

Total 7 ,0 4 2 ,9 9 6 48 ,457 ,820

Notes form ing part of the consolidated  
financial statem ents

1-25

As per our attached report of even date 
For Sampat Mehta & Associates ,
Chartered Accountants 
FRN No. 109038W

(CA. Sanjiv Jhaver
Partner 
M No.38945

For and on behalf o f the Board

Director Director

PLACE: MUMBAI
Date: 31st May, 2012



OMEGA INTERACTIVE TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH. 2012

( In  R upees)
P articu lars N ote

Nos.
2 0 1 1 -1 2 2 0 1 0 -1 1

In c o m e

Revenue from Operations 13 415,401  
J 468,372

>

911,720
Other Income 14

■

441,042

T o ta l 8 8 3 ,7 7 3 1 ,3 5 2 ,7 6 2

ExDenses

Employee Benefits Expense 15 96,230 42,750
Depreciation and Amortization Expense 5 26,468 34,519
Other Expenses 16 329,699 878,665
Long Term Capital Loss 4 ,184,400

To ta l 4 ,6 3 6 ,7 9 7 9 5 5 ,9 3 4

P ro fit /(L o s s ) b e fo re  excep tio n a l item s  8i tax (3 ^ 7 5 3 ,0 2 4 ) 3 9 6 ,8 2 8

Exceptional Item s 16 - 4 ,574,855

P ro fit /(L o s s ) b e fo re  ta x (3 ,7 5 3 ,0 2 4 ) (4 ,1 7 8 ,0 2 7 )

Tax expenses:
-Current tax

-

-Deffered tax - -
-Earliers Years “ 1,309,863

P ro fit /(L o s s ) fo r  th e  y e a r (3 ,7 5 3 ,0 2 4 ) (5 ,4 8 7 ,8 9 0 )

Earnings per equity share: (face value of Rs 10 /-) 
Basic and Diluted 2 0 (0 .7 5 ) (1 .10 )

N otes  fo rm in g  p a rt o f th e  conso lidated  
fin an c ia l s ta te m e n ts

As per our attached report of even date 
For S a m p a t M eh ta  &  Assoc iates
Chartered Accountants 
FRN No. 109038V

(CA. S an jiv  Jha
Partner 
M No. 38945

1-25

For and on b eh a lf o f th e  Board

D irecto r D irec to r

PLACE: M U M B A I
Date: 31st May, 2012



OMEGA INTERACTIVE TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED

CONSOLIOATEP CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH. 2012

FOR THE YEAR ENOEO 
3 XSt MARCH, 2012

FOR THE YEAR ENDED  
31S t MARCH, 2011

A Cash F low  fro m  O pera ting  A ctiv ities
N et Pro fit/(l.oss) Before Tax and Extraordinary items (3 ,7 5 3 ,0 2 4 ) 3 9 6 ,8 2 8
Depreciation 26 ,468 3 4 ,5 1 9
C urrent Year la x -
Earlier Year Tax - -
In te res t In co m e (4 3 4 ,3 0 2 ) (4 4 1 ,0 4 2 )
Exceptional Item - -
Sundry Balances W /off - 5 3 ,0 0 0
Bad debts - 6 1 6 ,0 0 0
Long Term  Capital Loss
O pera tin g  P ro fit b efo re  W ork ing  C apita l Changes

4 ,1 8 4 ,4 0 0

A djusted  For: , 1
( In crease)/D ccrcasc in Trade receivable ' 73 2 ,50 6 2 ,4 1 3 ,0 0 0
(In crcas c j/D cc rc asc  in Inventories - -
(D cc rc asc j/ln c rc asc  in Trade Payable - -
(D cc rc asc j/ln c rc asc  in other current liabiity (4 7 ,8 1 6 ) 2 5 ,5 7 2
(In c re a s e )/ Decrease in Short term  Loans &  Advance (2 ,1 7 3 ,0 9 6 ) -
(In c re a s e )/ Decrease in Long te rm  Loans &  Advance (4 ,6 8 9 ,0 0 0 ) -
( In c re a s e )/ Decrease in other non-current assets - -
( In c re a s e )/ Decrease in other current assets 3 ,7 7 4 ,0 0 0 -
N e t Cash g e n e ra te d  fro m  O perations (2 ,3 7 9 ,8 6 4 ) 3 ,0 9 7 ,8 7 7

Incom e Tax Paid (N e t o f Refunds) (3 ,5 8 1 ) (1 3 5 ,2 7 6 )

B

N et Cash g en e ra te d  from  O perating  A ctiv ities  

Cash F low  fro m  In v e s tin g  A ctiv ities

(2 ,3 8 3 ,4 4 5 ) 2 ,9 6 2 ,6 0 1

Investm ent m ade d u rin g  the year 2 ,6 8 9 ,6 0 0 -
In teres t Incom e *4 3 4 ,3 0 2 4 4 1 ,0 4 2
N e t C ash  fro m  In v e s t in g  A c tiv it ie s 3 ,1 2 3 ,9 0 2 4 4 1 ,0 4 2

C Cash flo w  F ro m  F in a n c in g  A ctiv ities ■

Loan Received 5 ,000 -
Loan Paid (3 ,5 9 2 ,0 0 0 ) -
In te re s t E xpenses - -
(D cc rc asc j/ln c rc asc  in  short term  borrowings - -
N e t C ash  F lo w  fro m  F in a n c in g  A c tiv it ie s (3 ,5 8 7 ,0 0 0 ) -

N e t In c re a s e  in  C ash a n d  C ash E q u iv a le n t d u rin g  th e  Y e a r  (A + B + C ) ( 2 ,8 4 6 .5 4 3 ) 3 ,4 0 3 ,6 4 3

C ash  a n d  C ash e q u iv a le n ts  a t  th e  b e g in n in g  o f th e  y e a r  
A d d itio n  on  A c q u is itio n  o f  S u b s id ia ry

3 ,4 3 3 ,4 5 5
9 3 ,2 7 2

2 9 ,8 1 2

C ash  a n d  C ash e q u iv a le n ts  a t  th e  en d  o f th e  y e a r 6 8 0 ,1 8 4 3 ,4 3 3 ,4 5 5

As a t As a t
3 1 S T  M a rc h , 2 0 1 2 3 1 S T  M a rc h . 2 0 1 1

C ash  an d  C ash E q u iv a le n ts  in c lu d e :
Cash on hand 206.701 2 5 4 ,7 3 7
Balances w ith banks -

In current accounts 4 7 3 ,48 3 3 ,1 7 8 ,7 1 8
(R efer Note No. “9")

6 8 0 .1 8 4 3 .4 3 3 .4 5 5

N O TE S :
1 The Cash Flow S tatem ent has been prepared under the "Ind irect Method" as set out in the Accounting Standard (AS) 3 on 

"Cash Flow S ta tem en ts”, and presents cash flows by operating, investing and Financing activities.

As per our attached report of even datq 
F o r S a m p a t M e h ta  &  A s s o c jj 
Chartered Accountants 
FRN No. 109038W

(C A . S a n jiv  Jh a
Partner  
M N o .3 8 9 4 5

PLACE: M U M B A I
D ate: 31st May, 7.012

Fo r an d  on b e h a lf  o f th e  B oard

D ire c to r . D ire c to r



OMEGA INTERACTIVE TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST-MARCH. 2012 

S IG N IF IC A N T  ACCOUNTING POLICIES

1.1 Basis of preparation of financial statements;
The financial sta tem ents  a rc  prepared in accordance w ith  In d ian  G en era lly  A ccepted Accounting Principles 

("GAAP") under the historical cost convention, on th e  accrual basis o f accounting and accounting standards  

issued by th e  central go vernm en t in  Com panies (Accounting S tan dards ) Rules, 2 0 0 6  and th e  re levant provisions  

o f th e  Com panies Act, 19S6 to  th e  e x te n t applicable.

1.2 Principles Qf-CqnaolWationi J
Th e consolidated financial s ta tem en ts  re la te  to  'O m e g a  In te ra c tiv e  Technologies L im ited" (th e  P arent C om pany)

S ubsid iary C om panies). Th e consolidated financial s ta tem en ts  h a ve  been prepared on th e  fo llowing basis :

Consolidated Financial S tatem ents  norm ally  include consolidated balance sh eet, consolidated s ta tem en t of profit 
and loss, consolidated s ta tem en t o f cash flows and notes to  th e  consolidated financial s ta tem en ts  th a t form  an  
in teg ra l p a rt thereof.

Th e consolidated financial s ta tem en ts  a rc  prepared  by adopting un ifo rm  accounting policies fo r like transactions  
and o th er events  in s im ila r circum stances and a rc  presented to  th e  e x te n t possible, in th e  sam e m an n er as th e  
P aren t C om pany's separate  financial s ta tem en ts .

The financial s ta tem en ts  o f th e  P aren t C om pany and its  S ubsid iary C om panies have  been  com bined on a lin c-b y  

line basis by adding to g e th er th e  book va lues o f like  item s o f assets, liab ilities , incom e and expenses, a fte r  fu lly  

elim in atin g  in tra -g ro u p  balances and in tra -g ro u p  transactions resu lting in unrealised  profits or losses.

The excess o f cost to  th e  P arent C om pany o f its in vestm ent in th e  subsidiary is recognized in th e  financial 
sta tem en ts  as qoodwill.

1 .3  U se  o f  E s t im a te s :
Th e  financial s ta tem en ts  a rc  prepared in accordance w ith  In d ian  G en era lly  Accepted Accounting Principles 

("GAAP") un der th e  historical cost convention, on th e  accrual basis o f accou nting ‘*and accounting standards  

issued by th e  cen tra l go vernm en t in C om panies (Accounting S tan d ard s ) R ules, 2 0 0 6  apd th e  re levan t provisions 

o f th e  Com panies Act, 19 56  to  th e  e x te n t applicable.

1 .4  F ix e d  A s s e ts _ a n d  D e p re c ia t io n ;
Fixed Assets arc  s tated  a t  cost, less accum ulated  deprecia tion . Cost com prises th e  purchase price and all 
attrib u tab le  cost o f bringing th e  asset to  its working condition fo r its in tended use. D eprec iation  on Fixed Assets 
has been provided on w ritte n  down va lu e  m ethod a t th e  rates  prescribed in Schedule X IV  o f th e  Com panies Act,

1 .5  R e v e n u e  R e c o g n it io n :
R evenue (in co m e) is recognized to  th e  e x te n t th a t it is probable th a t th e  econom ic benefits  will flow to  the  
Com pany and th e  reven ue can b e  re liab ly  m easured . Th e fo llow ing specific recognition crite ria  m ust also be m e t  
before reven ue is recognized:

In te re s t R evenue is recognized on a tim e  proportion basis tak ing  into account th e  am o u n t outstanding and the  
applicable in teres t ra te .

Long te rm  in vestm ents  a rc  carried a t  cost w ith  provision fo r d im inution  being m ade to  recognise a decline, 
o th er th an  te m p o rary , in th e ir  va lue . Such dim inution is d e term in ed  fo r each in ves tm e n t individually on th e  

basis o f th e  expected  benefits  to  th e  com pany. H ow ever th e  ex act q u an tu m  o f benefits  is dependent upon a 

nu m b er of fu tu re  events , hence th e  provision fo r decrease in va lu e  o f th e  in vestm ents  is m ade on th e  basis of 

m anagem en t's  best es tim ates .

and "M ykindasitc  In ternation al P rivate  L im ited" -  (th e  wholly ow ned

1956.

1.6



OMEGA INTERACTIVE TECHNOLOGIES UMITEO

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR THE TEAR ENDED 31ST MARC/1. 2012

( In  Rupees)
As a t  31 s t 

M arch. 20 1 2
As a t 31st 

M arch. 2011
2 Share Caoital

Authorized
51,00,000 (IVY. 51,00,000) Equity Shares of Rs 10/ each 51.000.000 51.000.000

Issued . Subscribed and Paid uo
50,00,000 (P.Y. '>0,00,000) 1 quity Shares of Its 10/ each fully paid up 50.000.000 50,000,000

Total---------- ----------------------------------------------------------------------->--- 5 0 ,0 0 0 ,0 0 0 5 0 .0 0 0 .0 0 0

J
a )  Reconciliation of the shares outstanding a t th e  beginning and a t th e  end o f th e  repo rting  period:

Equity Shares

As at-31s^jp  
M arch, J r fi2

As a t 31st 
March, 2011

N um ber o f 
Shares Am ount N um ber o f 

Shares Am ount

At the beginning of the year
Add: Shares Issued during the year
Outstanding a t th e  end of th e  year

5,000,000 50,000,000 5,000,000 50,000,000

5 .0 0 0 .0 0 0 5 0 .0 0 0 .0 0 0 5 ,0 00 ,0 00 . S 0 .00 0 .00 0

b) T e rm s / rights attached to  equity  shares
I he Company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs 10/- each, Each holder of equity shares is 
entitled to one vote per share.

In the event of liquidation of the Company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to received remaining assets of 
the Company, alter distribution of preferential amounts. The distribution will be in proportion to the numbers of equity 
shares held by the shareholders.

t

c) Details o f Shareholders holding m ore th an  S %  shares in th e  Company

Nam e o f S hareholder
As a t  31st March. 20 12 As a t  3 1 s t M arch. 2011

No. o f Shares  
held

%  of Holding No. o f Shares  
'h e ld

•Vo o f Holding

Equity shares o f R s .lO /-  each fu lly  paid up
Malvern Trading Company Private Limited 
Mividha Investments Private 1 imitcd 380.000 7.60%

697.400
380.000

13.95%
7.60%

-
As a t  31st 

M arch. ^ 01 2
As a t 31st 

March. 2011
3 Reserves and Surplus

S tatu tory Reserve as per Section 4S IC  o f The RBI Act, 1934
Balance as per last financial statements
Add Transferred from Statement of Profit and Loss

1,000.000 1,000,000

1,000,000 1,000,000

Securities Prem ium  Reserves
Balance as per last financial statements 30,000.000 30,000,000

S u rp lu s /(D e fic it) in th e  S ta tem ent o f p ro fit and loss
Balance as per last financial statements
Add: On Acquisition of Malvern Trading Private Umitcd
Add: ProTil/(l oss) for the year

(80,108,440)
(37,616,985)

(3,753,074)

(74,670,550)

(5.487,890)
Net S u rp lu s /(D e fic it) in th e  S ta tem en t o f p ro fit and loss (121,4/8,449) (80,108,440)

Total (9 0 ,4 7 8 ,4 4 9 ) (4 9 ,1 0 8 ,4 4 0 )

As a t  3 1 s t  
M arch. 2 0 1 2

As a t 31st 
M arch. 2011

4 Long te rm  provisions
Provision for diminution in the value of investments 47,501,900 47,501,900

Total 4 7 ,5 0 1 ,9 0 0 4 7 ,5 0 1 ,9 0 0

As a t  31 s t 
M arch. 20 1 2

As a t 31st 
March. 2011

5 O ther Current Liabilities
Creditors for expenses 
Statutory Dues -

17,045
7,500

34,360
30,000

Total 1 9 ,5 4 5 6 4 ,360

the Company has not received any intimation from "suppliers" regarding their status under the Micro, Small and Medium 
I nlcrpriscs Development Act, 7006 and hence disclosures, if any relating to amounts unpaid as at the year end together 
with interest paid/payable as required under the said Act havopaHnaojnadc.



OMEGAJNTERACTiyEIECHMQLQGIESLIMITf 0

NOTESJTO C Q N SQ U D A IEP-fJM A f<C lA U 5IftT£M EN U O R .TH E YEAR. ENDED 31ST MARCH. 2Q12

( In  R upees)

7 N o n -C u rre n t In v e s tm e n ts

U nquoted  Equity  In s tru m e n ts
(V alued At Cost) .

In  O th e r :
1 ,250 (1 ,2 5 0 )  Equity Shares o f The Sarasw at C o-operative Bank Lim ited  
of Rs 1 0 /- each

Tota l

As a t 3 1 s t  
M arch. 2 0 1 2

As a t 31s t  
M arch. 2 0 1 1

1 2 ,5 0 0 12 ,500

1 2 ,5 0 0 1 2 ,5 0 0
S

Aj;j;rcgriitcd Value o f  Unquoted Investments Rs 12.500 Rs. 12.500

8 L o n g -T erm  Loans and  A dvances
(unsecured, considered  good)

In ter-C o rp o ra te  Deposits
- To Corporates
- To O thers

O th e r Loans and A dvances
Advance Incom e Tax (n e t)

Tota l

As a t  3 1 s t  
M arch. 2 0 1 2

As a t 31s t  
M arch. 2 011

3 .7 5 0 .0 0 0

2 1 5 ,2 7 6

4 0 .8 6 9 .1 5 3

2 1 5 ,2 7 6

' 3 ,9 6 5 ,2 7 6 4 1 ,0 8 4 ,4 2 9

A s a t 3 1 s t  
M arch. 2 0 1 2

As a t 3 1 s t  
M arch. 2 0 1 1

9 O th e r N o n -C u rre n t Assets
(Unsecured, considered good)

Eixed Deposit w ith Bank (R efer Note no. "10") '  3 ,1 2 5 3 ,1 2 5

Total - 3 ,1 2 5 3 ,1 2 5

As a t 3 1 s t  
M arch, 2 0 1 2

As a t 3 1s t  
M arch, 2011

10 Cash and cash eq u iv a le n ts

Cash on hand 
Balances w ith banks -  

In  cu rren t accounts

2 0 6 ,7 0 1

4 7 3 ,4 8 3

25 4 ,7 3 7

3 ,1 7 8 ,7 1 8

O th e r B ank B alances
In Fixed Deposit A /c w ith  The S arasw at C o-O perative Bank Lim ited  
Am ount disclosed under o th er non-current assets (R efer Note no. "9”)

3 ,1 2 5
(3 ,1 2 5 )

3 ,1 25
(3 ,1 2 5 )

Tota l 6 8 0 ,1 8 4 3 ,4 3 3 ,4 5 5



O M E G A .IN T T R A C T IV E T E C H N O L O G IE S .L IM IIE D  

NOTES TO C O N S O LIDATED F IN A N C IA L  STATEM ENT FOR THE.YEAR. ENDED 31S T  MARCH. 2 0 1 2

6. F IX E D  ASSETS
( In  R upees)

Gross Block D eo rec ia tio n N et Block
P articu lars Vo As at 

l -A o r -2 0 1 1 A dd itions As a t 
3 1 -M a r -2 0 1 2

As at 
l-A o r -2 0 1 1

For th e  y e a r As a t  
3 1 -M a r -2 0 1 2

As a t  
3 1 -M a r -2 0 1 2

As at 
3 1 -M a r -2 0 1 1

a T a n g ib le  Assets
Comoutcr 40 .00% 3.865.417, 3 .865.417 3.848.026 6.957 3.854.983 10.434 17.391
Furniture and Fixtures 18.10% 232.664 - 232.664 208.296 4.411 212.707 19.957 24.368
Office EouiDtments 13.91% 636.351 - 636.351 527.799 15.100 542.899 93 .452 108.552

C u rre n t Y e a r R uoees To ta l 4 ,7 3 4 .4 3 2 - 4 ,7 3 4 ,4 3 2 4 ,5 8 4 .1 2 1 2 6 ,4 6 8 4 ,6 1 0 ,5 8 9 1 2 3 ,8 4 3 1 5 0 .3 1 1
P revious Y e a r Rupees 4 ,7 3 4 ,4 3 2 - 4 ,7 3 4 ,4 3 2 4 ,5 4 9 ,6 0 2 3 4 ,5 1 9 4 ,5 8 4 ,1 2 1 1S 0 .3 1 1 1 8 4 ,8 3 0



OMEGA IN T E R A C TIV E  TECHN O LO G IES L IM IT E D

NO TES TO C O N SO LID A TE D  F IN A N C IA L  STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED M ARCH 3 1 . 2 0 1 2

f i n  R u p e e s )
2 0 1 1 -1 2 2 0 1 0 -1 1

13 R even u e from  O perations

Commission Received 415.401 91 I ./2 0

Total 4 1 5 ,4 0 1 9 1 1 ,7 2 0

2 0 1 1 -1 2 2 0 1 0 -1 1
14 O ther In co m e !

J

Interest Income
Sundry Balance Written back
Interest Income on Income Tax Refund

434,302
30,000

4 ,070

441,042

T otal 4 6 8 ,3 7 2 4 4 1 ,0 4 2

2 0 1 1 -1 2 2 0 1 0  11
15 E m p loyee b en e fit  e x p e n se

Salaries 96,230 42,750

Total 9 6 ,2 3 0 4 2 ,7 5 0

,2 0 1 1 -1 2 2 0 1 0 -1 1
16 O ther e x p e n s e s

Advertisement Expenses 43,387 28,991
Depository Fees 21,407 21,399
Listing Fees 23,494 11,030
Registrar Expenses 38,859 44,641
Dcrnat Charges '*2,471 221
Internet Charges 2 ,950 2,584
Communication Expenses 4,053 5,257
Conveyance 25,4G8 4.151
Printing and Stationary , 15,090 5.040
Bank Charges 221 635
Legal & Professional Fees 80,150 15,000
Payment to Auditor's (Refer Note no. "19") 17.045 13.788
Office Upkeep and Maintenance 20,160 20,813
Repairs and Maintenance 945 860
Filing Fees 2,400 22.300
Digital Signature Charges 2.000 2.000
Rates and Taxes 2.500 5.000
Bad Debts - 616.000
Sundry Balances Written Off - 53,000
Miscellaneous Expenses 20,150 5,955
Prior period expense 6,949 -

Total 3 2 9 ,6 9 9 8 7 8 ,6 6 5

2 0 1 1 -1 2 2 0 1 0 -1 1
17 E xcep tion al I te m s

Irrecoverable Balances Written Off - 4 .574.855

Total - 4 ,5 7 4 ,8 5 5



OMEGA INTERACTIVE TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED

MOTES TO CONSOLIDATEP FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31. 2012

18 R e la ted  P arty  Tran saction s
Related party disclosures as required by AS 18, "Related Parly Disclosures", arc given below ”

i) Relationships :

(a) Subsidiaries:
Malvern I rading Pvt I td

- Mykindasite International Pvt l td

(b) Key M a n a g e m e n t P crsoncl:
- Mr. Krishan Kumar Rathi - Director 

Mr. Rajesh Nawathc Director 
Mrs. Renu Soni - Director

(c) R e la tiv e  o f D irec to r:
- Mrs. Kanchan Soni

ii) Transaction With Related Parties

( A m o un t -  In  Rupees

P a rticu la rs
K ey M a n a g e m e n t P erso n n e l 

an d  o th e r  re la te d  p a rtie s
S ub sid iaries

As a t  3 1 s t  
M arch . 2 0 1 2

As a t  3 1 s t  
M a rc h . 2 0 1 1

As a t  3 1 s t  
M arch . 2 0 1 2

As a t 31st 
M arch. 2 0 1 1

Purchase of Eauilv Shares 20.460 - - -

Purchase of Eauitv Shares from Relative of Director 79.450 - - -

NOTE: Related party relationship is as Identified by the company and relied upon by the Auditors 

19 Paym ent to Auditors:

P a rtic u la rs 2 0 1 1 -1 2 2 0 1 0 -1 1
Audit Tees 

To ta l

17,045 13,788

1 7 ,0 4 5 1 3 ,7 8 8

20 Earnings Per Share:
U nits 201 1 -2 0 1 2 2010-11

0 Profit/fLoss) after tax & exceptional item Rupees .'(3 ,753,024) (5,487,890)
ii) Wciohtcd avcraoc number of couitv shares outstanding Nos. 5.000.000 5.000.000
i » ) llasic Earnings Per Share Rupees (0.75) (1.10)
I V ) Diluted Earning Per Share Rupees (0.75) (1.10)
v) f ace Value of Shares Rupees 10.00 10.00

21 C ontingcnl I iabililies:

2011-2012 2010-11
Claims against the Company not acknowledged as debts:

Income Tax matters 548,203 548,203

22 Disclosure as required by Accounting Standard - AS 17 "Segment Reporting”, issued by the 1C AI

The business activity of the company consists of one reportable segment only i.e. software activities which includes Development of
Software.



OMEGA INTERACTIVE TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31. 2012

23 I'riitiv inn lo r lu \  ami dclTercd Ian
Company has not made provision for tax as the taxable income shall be Rs Nil after taking set-off of the brought forward losses 
available as per the provisions of The Income Tax Act,1961. Also, no dcffcrd tax asset Is accounted in books on the brought forward 
losses as there is no virtual ccrtainity supported by convincing evidence that sufficient future taxable income will be available against 
which such deferred tax assets can be realised.

24 Am algam ation of M ykiiulasile International l*vt l.l<l and M a lvern  T ra d in g  l‘vt l.td w ith the com pany
A scheme of amagamation of the subsidiaries I.e. Mykindasltc International Private Limited and Malvern Trading Private Limited with 
Omega Interactive Technologies Limited under the provisions of Sections 391 to 394 of the Companies Act, 1956 has been filed with 
the Honourable llign Court of Judicature at Bombay. The assets and liabilities of the above said companies shall be transferred to 
and vested in the Company as a going concern from the appointed date I.e. 1st Octobci?, 2011. The said scheme is yet to receive the 
approval of Honourable High Court and the amalgamation Is In progress. J

25 Foreign Currency Transactions ,p '

P articu lars 2011-12 2010-11

Expenditure in Foreign Currency 
Earnings in Foreign Currency

Total

Signature to Notes I to 25

As per our attach '
For S am p at Mel 
Chartered Accoui 
FRN No. 109038V

For an d  on b e h a lf o f th e  Board

(C A . S an jiv  Jhavj
Partner 
M No.38945

D ire c to r D irec to r


